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PART 1- NOTIFICATION

Item Significant Parties

Names and addresses of the Companys officers and directors

Name and Address Positions Held

Gary Nerison Chief Executive Officer

4115 Blackhawk Plaza Circle Chairman of Board of Directors

Suite 100

Danville CA 94506

Tony Lopez Director

4115 Blackhawk Plaza Circle

Suite 100

Danville CA 94506



The following provides the names and addresses of each person known to the Company to beneficially or

directly own more than 5% of any class of the Companys securities

Name/Position No of Shares Percent of

Address Beneficially Owned Class

MicroCap Management 4500000 common 8.3

2004A West 10th Ave

Westminster CO 80234

Tony Lopez 5000 Series Preferred

4115 Blackhawk Plaza Cir Ste 100

Danville CA 94506

Joe Wooten 38000 Series Preferred 38

4115 Blackhawk Plaza Cir Ste 100

Danville CA 94506

BASH Living Trust 46000 Series Preferred 46

4115 Blackhawk Plaza Cir Ste 100

Danville CA 94506

There are no other known affiliates of the Company The Company has not engaged any promoters

or underwriters in connection with this or any other offering The Company has not engaged

counsel with respect to this offering

Item Application of Rule 262

None of the entities or individuals listed in Item are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in

Rule 262

Item Affiliate Sales

None of the shares sold in this Offering involves the resale of securities by any affiliates of the Company

Item Jurisdiction in Which Securities Are to be Offered

There are no underwriters dealers or salespersons associated with this offering

The offering will be made through officers and directors of the issuer and no offering will be made by

advertisements mail telephone or otherwise except to the extent that officers and directors of the issuer utilize

the telephone facsimile mail and similar communication mediums to communicate with potential investors

with which they have pre-existing relationship or have developed relationship concerning the offering

Securities will be offered to residents of California Nevada Utah New Jersey Texas Colorado Florida and to

residents of certain foreign countries including Canada and Great Britain



Item Unregistered Securities Sold Within One Year

Within the past twelve months ActionView International Inc issued the following unregistered securities

100000 shares of Series Preferred Stock were issued to the Bash Living Trust in consideration for 100% of

the issued and outstanding ownership units of MatchFights LLC The shares were issued exempt from

registration pursuant to Section 42 of the Securities Act of 933 as amended

45000000 shares of common stock were issued to Sequoia International Inc in consideration of extinguishing

$367019 of defaulted notes payable The basis for conversion was made on discount from the then bid-price

of the Companys common stock given that there was not liquid market for the common stock on the date of

exchange The shares were issued exempt from registration pursuant to Section 42 of the Securities Act of

1933 as amended All shares were placed in escrow to prevent their immediate resale to the public and voted by

the Chairman of the Board

Item Other Present or Proposed Offering

The Company is not presently offering or contemplating the offering of any securities in addition to those

covered by this Form 1-A

Item Marketing Arrangements

The Issuer has not engaged any underwriter with respect to this offering

There are no selling shareholders associated with this Offering

Item Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

The issuer has not named any experts
in association with this offering

Item Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

The issuer did not use Solicitation of Interest Document prior to filing this notification



PART II- OFFERING CIRCULAR

ACTIONVIEW INTERNATIONAL INC

Type of securities offered Common Stock

Maximum number of securities offered 4000000000 shares

Minimum number of securities offered 40000000 shares

Price per share from $000125 to $0.125

Total proceeds If maximum sold $5000000 If minimum sold $5000000

Is commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering Yes No
If yes what percent is commission of price to public N/A

Is there other compensation to selling agents Yes No

Is there finders fee or similarpayment to any person Yes

Is there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained Yes No

Is this offering limited to members of special group such as employees of the Company or individuals Yes No
Is transfer of the securities restricted Yes No

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND INVESTORS
SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR
ENTIRE INVESTMENT SEE QUESTION NO FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES
PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS OFFERING

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION
OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED
THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE
NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT ANY REPRESENTATION TO
THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE

THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

This Company
Has never conducted operations

Is in the development stage

Is currently conducting operations

Has shown profit in the last fiscal year

Other Specify

This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states None

Slate State File No Effective Date
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY CONCERNING

THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS THAN THOSE

CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT
EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR

This Offering Circular together with Financial Statements and other Attachments consists of total of 77 pages

TIlE COMPANY

Exact corporate name ACTIONVIEW INTERNATIONAL INC

State and date of incorporation NEVADA
Street address of principal office 4115 Blackhawk Plaza Circle Suite 100 Danville CA 94506

Company Telephone Number 925 355-1567

Fiscal year December

Persons to contact at Company with respect to offering Gary Nerison

Telephone Number if different from above Same as above

RISK FACTORS

In certain sections of this Offering Circular prospective investors may want to consult with an accountant

attorney or financial advisor Investors may also contact the Companys Chief Executive for further information or

clarification of the Offering circular There are also numerous risk factors unique to the Company and its proposed

business

The securities being offered hereby involve high degree of risk An investment in the Company is suitable only

for investors of substantial means who have no immediate need for liquidity of the amount invested and who can afford

risk of loss of all or substantial part of such investment In addition to factors set forth elsewhere in this Offering

Circular prospective purchasers of the Companys securities should carefully consider among others the following risk

factors present in this Offering

We are subject to various risks that may materially harm our business financial condition and results of

operations You should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties described below and the other information in this



filing before deciding to purchase our Securities If any of these risks or uncertainties actually occurs our business

financial condition or operating results could be materially harmed

We Are New Company With Limited Operating History

We formed our business in May 2009 and have yet to generate any meaningful revenues Operations to date have

consisted of setting up the various websites putting the technology in place to successfully broadcast our events and

commence implementing our marketing and promotional strategies Our first pay-per-view event was held late September

2009 and generated limited revenues No assurances can be given that we will be successful in reaching or maintaining

profitable operations

We May Need to Raise Additional Capital to Finance Operations

Our operations have relied almost entirely on external financing to fund our operations Such financing has

historically come from capital infused by our Chief Executive Depending on the number of paid subscriptions to our

future pay-per-view events we may need to raise additional capital to fund our anticipated operating expenses We cannot

assure you that financing whether from external sources or related parties will be available if needed or on favorable terms

The future sale of securities to raise money may cause dilution to our existing shareholders Our inability to obtain

adequate financing will result in the need to curtail business operations Any of these events would be materially harmful

to our business and may result in an impairment to your investment

We Could Fail to Retain or Attract Key Personnel

Our future success depends in significant part on the continued services of Joe Wooten and Shane Traveller the

founders of MatchFights LLC our primary operating subsidiary We cannot assure you that we would be able to find an

appropriate replacement for key personnel Any loss or interruption of our key personnels services could adversely affect

our ability to develop our business plan We have no life insurance on Mr Traveller or Mr Wooten

We Will Not Escrow Funds Raised in Association With This Offering Which Could Increase the Risk to Investors

There will not be an escrow of subscriber funds associated with this Offering and there is no minimum aggregate

Offering amount as conditional term of the Offering There is therefore risk that the needed capital to run the business

will fall short of the desired amount If this should occur the subscribers in this Offering could lose all or part of their

investments Moreover investors that subscribe for the Shares during the early stages of the Offering will assume greater

risk than investors that decide to subscribe for Shares closer to the full subscription of the Offering

Our Industry is Highly Competitive Which May Impact Our Ability to Execute Our Business Model

The business of pay-per-view fighting is highly competitive with one dominant entity controlling nearly all of the

pay-per-view revenues We will be competing with other established companies with substantially greater resources and

experience This competitive scenario may affect our ability to attract qualified fighters or customers willing to pay to view

our broadcasts which in turn may affect our ability to achieve profitable operations and implement our business model

We Have the Right To Terminate Offering at Any Time Which Could Impact Our Ability to Execute Our Business

Plan

We reserve the right to terminate this Offering at any time during the Offering period regardless of the number of

Shares sold In such an event the proceeds previously received will be useable by the Company This would allow virtually

no progress
toward its business plan as there is no minimum aggregate amount of the Offering specified

The Information Contained in This Offering Includes Estimates Which May Not Accurately Reflect the Industry or

Our Future Performance

Certain of the factual statements made in this Offering are based upon information from various sources and

estimates that we believe to be reliable We have not independently verified any of such information and shall have no

liability for the inaccuracy or inadequacy thereof No other party including legal counsel to the Company has been

engaged to verify the accuracy or adequacy of any of the factual statements contained in this Offering



There is Substantial Doubt About Our Ability to Continue as Going Concern Due to Working Capital Shortages

Which Means that We May Not Be Able to Continue Operations Unless We Obtain Additional Funding

There is substantial doubt about our ability to continue as going concern due to working capital shortages Our

ability to continue as going concern will be determined by our ability to obtain through this Offering and our ability to

generate profit from operations Our financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the

outcome of this uncertainty

Our Common Stock May Be Affected By Limited Trading Volume

Prior to this Offering there has been limited public market for our common stock and there can be no assurance

that an active trading market for our common stock will develop As result this could adversely affect our shareholders

ability to sell our common stock in short time periods or possibly at all

Our Common Stock is Traded on the Pink Sheets Which May Make it More Difficult For Investors to Resell

Their Shares Due to Suitability Requirements

Our common stock is currently traded on the Pink Sheets where we expect it to remain for the foreseeable

future Broker-dealers often decline to trade in Pink Sheet stocks given that the market for such securities is often limited

the stocks are more volatile and the risk to investors is greater These factors may reduce the potential market for our

common stock by reducing the number of potential investors This may make it more difficult for investors in our common

stock to sell shares to third parties or to otherwise dispose of them This could cause our stock price to decline

Our Preferred Shareholders Have the Ability to Exercise Significant Influence Over Matters Submitted for

Stockholder Approval and Their Interests May Differ From Other Stockholders

Our Preferred Stock shareholders in the aggregate have voting rights that are greater than that of our common

stock shareholders and may choose to exercise those rights in selecting members of our Board of Directors Accordingly

our directors and executive officers whether acting alone or together may have significant influence in determining the

outcome of any corporate transaction or other matter submitted to our Board for approval including issuing common and

preferred stock and appointing officers which could have material impact on mergers acquisitions consolidations and

the sale of all or substantially all of our assets and also the power to prevent or cause change in control The interests of

these board members may differ from the interests of the other stockholders

Our Common Stock Price May be Volatile

Our common stock has experienced and is likely to experience in the future significant price and volume

fluctuations that could adversely affect the market price of our common stock without regard to our operating performance

Substantial fluctuations in our stock price could significantly reduce the price of our stock The price of the common stock

may be higher or lower than the price you pay for
your shares depending on many factors some of which are beyond our

control and may not be directly related to our operating performance These factors include the following

Price and volume fluctuations in the overall stock market from time to time

Significant volatility in the market price and trading volume of securities of business development companies or

other financial services companies

Volatility resulting from trading in derivative securities related to our common stock including puts calls long-

term equity anticipation securities or Leaps or short trading positions

Changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelines with respect to business development companies or regulated

investment companies

Actual or anticipated changes in our earnings or fluctuations in our operating results or changes in the expectations

of securities analysts

General economic conditions and trends

Loss of major funding source or

Departures of key personnel



Note In addition to the above risks businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully appreciated by

management In reviewing this Offering Circular potential investors should keep in mind other possible risks that could

be important

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

With respect to the business of the Company and its properties

On August 18 2009 the Company entered into share-exchange agreement with MatchFights LLC Utah limited

liability company operating in the sports entertainment industry MatchFights LLC was formed as Utah limited liability

company in May 2009 to engage
in

any
lawful undertaking including but not limited to engaging in live pay-per-view events

Though now operations the Company is still in the early stage and has not yet generated any meaningful revenues

The Company owns the following URL addresses www.matchfights.com and www.wcfc.com It is the Companys

objective to broadcasting live pay-per-view martial arts events via the internet utilizing these websites and to operate

web-based social network in the action sports market space

Unlike competing pay-per-view events including boxing wrestling and Ultimate Fighting Championship UFC
MatchFights diverges by offering several distinct changes to both content and delivery designed to appeal to specific and

substantial niche in the world of competitive fight enthusiasts

First the Companys events will be broadcast live over the Internet rather that over television PPV While this limits the

number of potential domestic viewers it also provides several distinct advantages

live streaming Internet broadcast can be delivered at lower cost structure since there is no need to secure

television contracts provide guaranteed minimums etc The delivery cost per subscriber is around $30 per

person

An internet broadcast is available around the world avoiding the need to obtain television licensing and contracts

in individual countries thus greatly expanding the potential customer base

An internet broadcast allows for greater viewer interaction thus tailoring the experience for individual viewers and

allowing for more interactive experience

Due to the lower cost structure the price to the end user is substantially lower allowing for greater access to

developing markets and an audience with lower disposable income For little more than the price of movie

ticket viewers can experience 3-hour broadcast packed with content

The Company has been able to address many of the format concerns through combination of strategic alliances and

marketing changes

First by partnering with Swarmcast Inc leader in live streaming Internet content MatchFights is able to guarantee

high-definition full-streaming video feeds to all customers that have high-speed internet connection cable satellite or

DSL Viewers with slower internet connections will still be able to view the event in live streaming video but may have

less than hi-def reception

Second the Company offers multiple solutions to customers that desire to watch the broadcast on television rather than on

their computer By following simple instructions customers so choosing can send the video stream to any
television in

their home

MatchFights diverges from the traditional pay-per-view fight event not only in delivery format but also in content Some of the

more substantive differences are the following

The winners of the matches not decided by knockout will be chosen by the viewers At the conclusion of the match

viewers will have the opportunity to vote on the winners

MatchFights encourages
the participation of all different styles of fightersnot just the MMA style favored by the



UFC This allows for traditional forms of martial arts Tae Kwon Do Karate Kenpo etc to have their outlet in

combat style environment where the rules can be modified to make sure that no single style has the competitive

advantage MMA rules are designed to favor jujitsu style fighters

All broadcast will contain additional non-fighting content designed to appeal to the target audience Such content may

include ring girl contests and live music between fights

MatchFights events will incorporate the Championship Full Contact rules rather than the MMA rules Specifically

this change means that the tap out submission will not be allowed Fighters that are on the ground for more than five

seconds without throwing strike will be stood back up by the referee Also the CFC rules use two-minute round

resulting in faster more action filled fights

The Companys inaugural event was held in September 2009 and was used to validate our web-based broadcasting ability test

our online chat and voting features Our second event is scheduled for April 2010 and will be the first event branded under

the World Championship Full Contact WCFC moniker and incorporating the WCFC rules

www.wcfc.com

The Companys website www.wcfc.coni is the first and currently the only web-based social network focusing on mixed

martial arts The website is structured similar to Facebook and Myspace but with an emphasis on fighters fans and

promoters from all fight disciplines

Visitors to the wcfc.com website can access the latest fight new and results tract their favorite fighters build their own

profile interact with other fighters and fans watch thousands of free fight videos and watch live events The website

enables fighters to easily update their profiles with new videos and other content scout their next opponent and contact

promoters to book future fights Promoters in turn can check out fighters promote their events post results and even sell

tickets Fans can find news from MMA boxing tradition martial arts and other fight styles build their own profiles post

videos and interact with their favorite fighters

WCFC.COM features currently available include the following

Easy set up Facebook users need only click few buttons to upload their Facebook profile and create new

WCFC profile

As users update Facebook their WCFC profile is automatically updated and vice-versa

As users update their WCFC profiles an automatic twitter entry is sent to all of their followers making this the

easiest way for fighters to keep their fans updated

WCFC is the only social website where users are encouraged and able to post unlimited fight videos

Users can rank the videos Fighters featured in the top videos will earn the right to fight in live PPV

Users can set up their own blogs and chat sessions

The Company launched its social network on December 25 2009

Note Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the Company rather than the industry in

which the Company operates or will operate potential investors may wish to conduct their own separate investigation of

the Companys industry to obtain broader insight in assessing the Companys prospects

Marketing

Initial marketing activities will focus on reaching the target audience 18 to 35 year-old males However since the

broadcast will be over the Internet customers worldwide will have access to the video feed both live and on tape delay

without increasing the overall fixed costs of production

The targeted demographic is extremely Internet savvy and since the broadcast will be limited to the Internet the Internet

will be the primary advertising vehicle The company will engage in vast viral marketing campaign targeting internet

sites where fight fans worldwide tend to congregate Zoombo Media Group has been engaged to build the web marketing

tools and also oversee the viral marketing efforts

MatchFights currently operates
the first and only social networking website catering to the fight community

WWW.WCFC.COM is one-stop-shopping location for fighters fight fans promoters and trainers Established as

web-based community www.wcfc.com has profiles similar to and interacting with Facebook and Myspace This is



community where for example fighter can go to access the latest news interact with fans post their recent fight videos

and images scout for upcoming events and contact promoters Fans can able to learn more about their favorite fighters

watch them in action vote for them for upcoming events learn about upcoming events in their area buy tickets for MMA
events and sign up to watch the Pay-Per-View events Promoters can scout potential fighters promote their events sell

tickets post results and attract sponsors and advertisers

The www.wcfc.com website expects to attract large number of dedicated fight fans to our product Our goal is to become

the premier website where people can go to get the latest information and watch the very best in both free and PPV fight

content

MatchFights has retained the services of Gemini Communications PR firm to assist with putting out press releases

setting up media interviews and facilitating additional exposure

MatchFights has also partnered with Rockwell Sports Entertainment national extreme sports marketing company that

produces and promotes MMA and extreme sports Rockwell Sports has bi-weekly radio program specializing in MMA
and has access to MMA magazines sports writers HDnet radio and television

Further with the change-over to digital
television broadcasting there are now multitude of new channels available each

of which is starved for new programming content MatchFights intends to produce 45-minute sanitized and edited

versions of its broadcasts which will be offered to regional television channels in exchange for percentage of ad revenues

generated While providing some added income the television version will essentially serve as free advertising for

upcoming events

Internationally the Company will partner with local promoters and split revenues from the local markets For example we

intend to bring top Chinese fighters to compete in CFC events We will then work with Chinese promoter to promote the

event in China and split portion of the PPV revenues from all buys within China

The global market for fight events is enormous MMA and Muay Thai events draw over 100 million viewers in China

alone Ultimate Fighter draws another million viewers in the U.S Globally there are an estimated 150 million fight fans

that watch some sort of fight product on regular basis Our goal is to generate one percent market penetration within

two yearsgenerating 1.5 million event buys at prices ranging from $4.95-S 14.95 Considering that the UFC generates

one million PPV buys in the US alone at prices over $45.00 we consider this goal achievable over two years with proper

target marketing and the successful delivery of the planned fight product

Employees

The Company currently has no employees in addition to its officers and directors All work so far has been provided by

third-party contractors

Over the coming twelve months the Company anticipates hiring administrative and marketing staff that will oversee the

production of live events oversee the distribution of broadcasts solicit advertising and sponsors maintain the books and

records The following breakdown of employees by major category is expected

Management

Event production and promotion

Marketing

Administration Finance

The Company is not subject to any collective bargaining agreements
and does not have any employment contracts in place



Property

The Company does not have nor does it anticipate having any significant real property Equipment will be limited to basic

office equipment including furniture computers and phone systems All web-related equipment including servers will be

owned and maintained by third-party providers

The Company contacts out its event production to LBH Productions which either owns or subcontracts to provide cameras

lighting facilities etc necessary to stage and broadcast live events

The Companys primary asset is its ownership of the domain name www.wcfc.com and associated web content including

user base The Company anticipates spending minimum of $200000 per year maintaining improving and developing its

website

Government Regulation

Nearly all forms of hand-to-hand combat are heavily regulated throughout the Unites States These regulations require that

all fighters and promoters be licensed in the state where the fighting is to take place There are however few exceptions

There are currently four states where there are no regulations governing amateur and professional fighting The Company

will stage its first several matches in those states while building its viewership The Company is also actively working on

getting the Champion Full Contact rules accepted by the various states where future events are expected to take place and

on getting it promoters and fighters licensed in those states The Company can also stage events on Indian reservation

lands Indian casinos and in most international markets

Subsidiaries

The Company owns 100% of the capital of MatchFights LLC Utah limited liability company the business of which is

described herein

Recent Material Business Developments

ActionView International Inc formerly known as Acquisition Media Inc was incorporated on January 26 1986 as

Vantage Inc under the laws of the State of Nevada It currently trades on the Pink Sheets under the symbol

AVEW Following number of name changes since incorporation the Company changed its name again to ActionView

International Inc on August 20 2003

Until 2009 the Company through wholly-owned subsidiary custom-designed marketed and manufactured illuminated

programmable motion billboard signs for use in airports mass transit stations shopping malls and other high traffic

advertising locations designed to reach people on the go with targeted messaging The Companys products and marketing

strategy saw limited success and during 2009 the business effectively ceased operations

On August 18 2009 the Company entered into share-exchange agreement the Agreement with MatchFights LLC
Utah limited liability company operating in the sports entertainment industry Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement the

Company acquired 100% of the capital of MatchFights in exchange for 100000 shares of Series Preferred Stock

In October 2009 the Company sold its non-operating subsidiary ActionView Advertising Systems Inc in exchange for the

assumption by the purchasers of the associated liabilities of ActionView Advertising Systems Inc

Profitability Timeline

The Company expects that its fixed overhead will be $50000 per month which included facilities lease salaries and other

operational costs not directly tied to staging events and generating Internet advertising In order for the Company to

become profitable it must achieve the following milestones

Commence holding live events every 45 days The Company has reserved suitable facility in Salk Lake City to hold its

next event on April 2010 We have tentatively booked the same venue for four additional events staggered

every 45-days after April 2010 through the end of the calendar year Following 2010 the Company expects to

expand into additional markets with its live events



Generate increased pay-per-view buys As the Company commences holding live events and further implements the viral

marketing aspects of its web-based social network the number of web profiles is expected to increase The

Company must generate
minimum of 5000 PPV buys at an average price of $9.95 per buy in order to cover

overhead This should be accomplished within six months after receipt of proceeds from this offering

Secure web advertising portion of the Companys revenues will come from selling advertising space on its website In

order for this to happen the Company must first demonstrate significant web traffic While advertising will begin

immediately it is not expected that advertising revenues will become significant until the Company has 20000

active web profiles which is expected six months after receipt of proceeds from this offering

Increase web profiles and daily user traffic The Companys short term goal is to generate 100000 web profiles people

that have created profiles on www.wcfc.com with an average
retention of 70% This will be accomplished

through implementation of viral marketing radio marketing and live event promotion We expect to achieve this

goal within 12 months after receipt of proceeds from this offering

If the Company is unable to commence staging live events on regular basis or if the Company is unable to generate

significant fan interest to enough sell tickets to live events to cover event costs the remainder of its business model

Company will not negatively affected since it is the live events that draw viewers to the website Since the live events are

designed to cover their respective costs and all associated overhead with live events are variable there would not be

significant direct effect on liquidity if this milestone is not met However the inability to stage live events will directly

impact the ability to achieve the other milestones

If the Company is unable to generate 5000 pay-per-view buys its ability to generate positive cash flow will be

significantly impacted and may prevent the Company from becoming profitable

The Company expects to be able to scale its expenses as cash flow increases and milestones are met During the ninety

days following the commencement of this offering the Company anticipates keeping overhead at bare minimum until it

can hold the April 2010 live event Overhead will then be gradually increased based on the levels of pay-per-view buys

and advertising revenues It is not anticipated that failure by the Company to achieve the milestones listed will impact the

Companys ability to operate during the twelve month period after the commencement of this offering

Note After reviewing the nature and timing of each event or milestone potential investors should reflect upon whether

achievement of each within the estimated time frame is realistic and should assess the consequences of delays or failure of

achievement in making an investment decision

OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

What were net after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year

Total $28 1167 $0005 per share

If the Company had profits show offering price as multiple of earnings Adjust to reflect for any stock splits or

recapitalizations and use conversion or exercise price in lieu of offering price if applicable

N/A

What is the net tangible book value of the Company For this purpose net tangible book value means total

assets exclusive of copyrights patents goodwill research and development costs and similar intangible items

minus total liabilities

$30725 50.0006 per share

The share price of this offering is based on the current trading price of the Companys common stock

State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during the last 12 months the amount

of such securities sold the number of persons to whom they were sold and relationship of such persons to the



Company at the time of sale the price at which they were sold and if not sold for cash concise description of the

consideration Exclude bank debt

On August 10 2009 the Company issued 100000 shares of Series Preferred Stock to the Bash Living Trust in

consideration for 100% of the issued and outstanding ownership units of MatchFights LLC The shares were issued

exempt from registration pursuant to Section 42 of the Securities Act of 1933 as amended

On July 24 2009 the Company issued 45000000 shares of common stock to Sequoia International Inc in consideration

of extinguishing $367019 of defaulted notes payable The basis for conversion was made on discount from the then bid-

price of the Companys common stock given that there was not liquid market for the common stock on the date of

exchange The shares were issued exempt from registration pursuant to Section 42 of the Securities Act of 1933 as

amended All shares were placed in escrow to prevent their immediate resale to the public

What percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the investors in this offering have Assume

exercise of outstanding options warrants or rights and conversion of convertible securities if the respective exercise

or conversion prices are at or less than the offering price Also assume exercise of any options warrants or rights

and conversions of any convertible securities offered in this offering

If the maximum is sold 25

If the minimum is sold 10.6%

Assumes the conversion of 100000 shares of Series Preferred Stock Exclusive of such conversion the investors in this

offering would have 98% and 43% respectively depending on the number of shares sold in this offering

What post-offering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire Company by establishing the price

per security set forth on the cover page

If the maximum is sold $5000000
If the minimum is sold $5000000

These values assume that the Companys capital structure would be changed to reflect the conversion of 100000 shares

of Series Preferred stock the result of which is presumed to decrease the per share trading price of the Companys

common stock to offset the dilution to common shareholders The Company would not receive any cash proceeds from the

conversion of the Series Preferred Since the Company intends to sell shares under this offering at varying prices

depending on the per
share market value on the date such shares are sold the total proceeds to the Company would be

unaffected by the number of shares sold

Note After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or not the offering price or exercise or

conversion price applicable for the securities is appropriate at the present stage of the Companys development

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table sets forth the use of the proceeds from this offering

Total Proceeds $5000000

Less Offering Expenses

Commissions Finders Fees SOOOOO
Net Proceeds from Offering $4500000

Use of Net Proceeds

Web design 150000

Software design 1000000

Marketing 1000000

Event production 250000

Operating expenses
21000002

Total Use of Proceeds $4500000
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While the Company has not engaged any underwriters or finders in connection with this offering it reserves the

right to use one or more finders and has authorized the payment of up to ten percent 10% of gross offering

proceeds to compensate and finders

Operating expenses are expected to consist of the following

Payables reduction 50000

Rent 120000

Utilities 50000

Travel 200000

Salaries benefits 1500000

Office expense 25000

Licenses fees 155000

If there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company may use the proceeds of the

offering describe the order of priority in which the proceeds set forth above in the column If Maximum Sold will

be used

The Company intends to apply the first proceeds towards Event Production until $50000 in net proceeds are obtained The

next $35000 raised will be applied towards Web Design after which the next $100000 raised will be evenly split between

Operating Expenses and Marketing Proceeds from the offering will then be applied to the remaining uses based on need

and at managements discretion However only after $2000000 in proceeds are generated will the Company commence

spending on Software Design

Note After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of offering expenses and to the immediate

payment to management and promoters of any fees reimbursements past salaries or similar payments potential investor

should consider whether the remaining portion of his investment which would be that part available for future development

of the Company business and operations would be adequate

10 If material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are to be used in conjunction with the

proceeds from this offering state the amounts and sources of such other funds and whether funds are firm or

contingent If contingent explain

N/A

If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge indebtedness describe the terms of such

indebtedness including interest rates If the indebtedness to be discharged was incurred within the current or

previous fiscal year describe the use of proceeds of such indebtedness

The Company has approximately $84142 in liabilities of which $51742 relates to accounts payable The Company

expects to pay the accounts payable out of the proceeds of this offering as part of Operating Expenses identified in Use of

Proceeds above The remaining indebtedness consisting of $34400 in related party payables are not expected to be

repaid from the proceeds of this offering

If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets other than in the ordinary course of business

briefly describe and state the cost of the assets and other material terms of the acquisitions If the assets are to be

acquired from officers directors employees or principal stockholders of the Company or their associates give the

names of the persons from whom the assets are to be acquired and set forth the cost to the Company the method

followed in determining the cost and any profit to such persons

The Company does not intend to use the proceeds from this offering to acquire assets other than in the ordinary course of

business

If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer director employee or stockholder for

services already rendered assets previously transferred or monies loaned or advanced or otherwise explain

The Company does not intend to use the proceeds
from this offering to reimburse and officers directors employees or

shareholders

11



11 Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12 months any cash flow or

liquidity problems and whether or not it is in default or in breach of any note loan lease or other indebtedness or

financing arrangement requiring the Company to make payments Indicate if significant amount of the

Companys trade payables have not been paid within the stated trade term State whether the Company is subject to

any unsatisfied judgments liens or settlement obligations and the amounts thereof Indicate the Companys plans to

resolve any such problems

The Company is still in the early stages of operations and has not achieved positive cash flow from operations

Accordingly the proceeds from this offering will be used to finance the Companys business for the next nine to twelve

months or until the Company is able to generate cash flow from operations

The Company is not in default on any indebtedness Approximately $16000 in trade accounts payable are past due The

Company is not subject to any liens judgments or settlement obligations

12 Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Companys cash requirements for the next 12

months and whether it will be necessary to raise additional funds State the source of additional funds if known

The proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Companys cash requirements for the next 12 months of operations No

additional funds are anticipated being needed and no plans are in place to raise any additional funds

CAPITALIZATION

13 Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date adjusted to reflect any

subsequent stock splits stock dividends recapitalizations or refinancings and as adjusted to reflect the sale of the

minimum and maximum amount of securities in this offering and the use of the net proceeds therefrom

As of Amount Outstanding

12/31/09 As Adiusted

Debt

Short-term debt -0- -0-

Long-term debt -0- -0-

Stockholders equity deficit

Preferred stock $0.00 par or stated value by
class of preferred in order of preferences

Series Preferred $100 $100

Common stock $0.00 par or stated value $54000 $4054000

Additional paid in capital $196342 $1196342

Retained deficit $281167 $281l67

Total stockholders deficit $30725 $4969275

Number of preferred shares authorized to be outstanding

The Company has authorized 50000000 shares of Preferred stock of which 100000 shares have been designated into

Series as indicated below

Number of Par Value

Class of Preferred Shares Authorized Per Share

Series 100000 shares $0.00 $100

Number of common shares authorized 5000000000 shares Par or stated value per share if any $0.00

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion requirements or for the issuance upon exercise of options warrants

or rights none

The Series preferred has conversion rights into common shares based on the attainment by MatchFights LLC of certain

operating goals Specifically if MatchFights generates at least $1000000 in revenues during either of the first two years

following the share exchange agreement dated August 2009 then the Series preferred converts into 75% of the then

issued and outstanding common shares of common stock If MatchFights does not generate $1000000 in revenues in

either year then the conversion rate is reduced on pro-rata basis based on sliding scale down to 51% of the then issued

and outstanding common stock if revenues are less than $500000

12



DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

14 The securities being offered hereby are

Common Stock

Preferred or Preference Stock

or Debentures

of two or more types
of securities composed of ____________________

Other___________________________________________________________________

15 These securities have

Yes No

Cumulative voting rights

Other special voting rights

II Preemptive rights to purchase in new issues of shares

Preference as to dividends or interest

Preference upon liquidation

Other special rights or preferences speciIz __________________________

Explain Each share issued will be entitled to one vote on all matters brought before the common shareholders

16 Are the securities convertible Yes No

If so state conversion price or formula

Date when conversion becomes effective

Date when conversion expires

17 If securities are notes or other types of debt securities N/A

What is the interest rate

If interest rate is variable or multiple rates describe
_______________________________________________________________

What is the maturity date

If serial maturity dates describe_____________________________________________________________________________

Is there mandatory sinking fund

Describe

Is there trust indenture Yes

Name address and telephone number of Trustee

Are the securities callable or subject to redemption No

Describe including redemption prices

Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property Yes Describe
_______________

If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or principal explain the terms of such subordination

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the securities in right of payment of interest or

principal $______________

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an equivalent pan passu basis $_____________

How much indebtedness is junior subordinated to the securities ______________

If notes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the Company had earnings during its last fiscal year show

the ratio of earnings to fixed charges on an actual and pro
forma basis for that fiscal year Earnings means pretax income

from continuing operations plus fixed charges and capitalized interest Fixed charges means interest including

capitalized interest amortization of debt discount premium and expense preferred stock dividend requirements of

majority owned subsidiary and such portion of rental expense as can be demonstrated to be representative of the interest

factor in the particular case The pro forma ratio of earnings to fixed charges should include incremental interest expense as

result of the offering of the notes or other debt securities

19 If securities are capital stock of any type indicate restrictions on dividends under loan or other financing

arrangements or otherwise None

20 Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be first made up show deficit in

13



parenthesis None The Company has never paid dividends and had no immediate plans to pay dividends in the future

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

21 The selling agents that is the persons selling the securities as agent for the Company for commission or other

compensation in this offering are

None The Company has not engaged any selling agents in connection with this offering The shares will be offered for

sale by the Companys directors who will not be paid commission or other compensation tied to selling shares in this

offering

22 Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders including cash securities contracts or other

consideration in addition to the cash commission set forth as percent
of the offering price on the cover page of this

Offering Circular Also indicate whether the Company will indemnify the selling agents or finders against liabilities

under the securities laws Finders are persons who for compensation act as intermediaries in obtaining selling

agents or otherwise making introductions in furtherance of this offering

The Company reserves the right to pay up to ten percent 10% of the gross proceeds from this offering to one or more

finders however the Company has not contracted with any finders

23 Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders and the Company or its

management

None

Note After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for selling the securities and the nature

of any relationship between the selling agents or finders and the Company potential investor should assess the extent to

which it may be inappropriate to rely upon any recommendation by the selling agents or finders to buy the securities

24 If this offering is not being made through selling agents the names of persons at the Company through which

this offering is being made

Name Gary Nerison

Address 4115 Blackhawk Plaza Cir

Suite 100 Danville CA 94506

Telephone 925 355-1567

25 If this offering is limited to special group such as employees of the Company or is limited to certain number

of individuals as required to qualify under Subchapter of the Internal Revenue Code or is subject to any other

limitations describe the limitations and any restrictions on resale that apply

N/A

26 Name address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan association or other similar

depository
institution acting as escrow agent if proceeds are escrowed until minimum proceeds are raised

one

27 Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares and when those restrictions will

terminate if this can be determined

one

Note Equity investors should be aware that unless the Company is able to complete Jiuther public offering or the

Company is able to be sold for cash that their investment in the Company may be illiquid indefinitely
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DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

28 If the Company has within the last five years paid dividends made distributions upon its stock or redeemed any

securities explain how much and when

None

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

29 Chief Executive Officer

Title Chief Executive Officer

Name Gary Nerison Age 72

Office Street Address 4115 Blackhawk Plaza Circle Suite 100 Danville CA 94506

Telephone Number 925 355-1567

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five
years

with an indication ofjob responsibilities Co
founder and President World Health and Education Foundation non-profit organization where duties include fund

raising and oversight of charitable endeavors on worldwide basis Currently also serves on the Board of Directors of S3

Investment Company Inc and Green Globe International Inc

Education degrees schools and dates Augustana College majored in Business Adm 1955-1958

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time Full time

30 Chief Operating Officer None

31 Chief Financial Officer None

32 Other Key Personnel

Name Shane Traveller Age 42

Title President MatchFights LLC

Office Street Address 4115 Blackhawk Plaza Circle Suite 100 Danville CA 94506

Company Telephone Number 925 355-1567

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication ofjob responsibilities

Javelin Advisory Group 200 1-2007 Managing Partner Worked as financial advisor preparing financial statements and

SEC filings on behalf of clients Also assisted with structuring mergers and advising on recapitalization and restructuring

Education degrees schools and dates Brigham Young University BS Accounting 1992

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time Full time

Name Joe Wooten Age

Title Principle MatchFights LLC

Office Street Address 4115 Blackhawk Plaza Circle Suite 100 Danville CA 94506

Company Telephone Number 925 355-1567

Name of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years
with an indication ofjob responsibilities

Morgan Ridge Wine Company Owner President 2004-20 10 Responsible for the daily operations and management of

the company including development of the product and implementing marketing and distribution channels

Education degrees schools and dates Southern Utah University Bachelor of Science 1983-1987
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Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time Full time

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

33 Number of Directors

If Directors are not elected annually or are elected under voting trust or other arrangement explain N/A

34 Information concerning outside or other Directors i.e those not described above

Name Tony Lopez Age 41

Title N/A

Office Street Address 4115 Blackhawk Plaza Circle Suite 100 Danville CA 94506

Company Telephone Number 925 355-1567

Name of employers titles and dates of positions
held during past five years with an indication ofjob responsibilities

Tony the Tiger Bail Bonds Owner Responsible to underwriting bail bonds and overseeing all aspects of the operations

Education degrees schools and dates N/A

35 Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed company including separate

subsidiary or division of larger enterprise in the same business as the Company

Yes No

If any of the Officers Directors or other key personnel have ever worked for or managed company in the same

business or industry as the Company or in related business or industry describe what precautions if any including the

obtaining of releases or consents from prior employers have been taken to preclude claims by prior employers for

conversion or theft of trade secrets know-how or other proprietary information

N/A

If the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the development stage
indicate whether any of the

Officers or Directors has ever managed any other company in the start-up or development stage and describe the

circumstances including relevant dates

N/A

If any of the Companys key personnel are not employees but are consultants or other independent contractors state the

details of their engagement by the Company

N/A

If the Company has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers Directors or key personnel explain including

the names of the persons insured the amount of insurance whether the insurance proceeds are payable to the Company and

whether there are arrangements that require the proceeds to be used to redeem securities or pay benefits to the estate of the

insured person or surviving spouse

N/A

36 If petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by or against the Company or its

Officers Directors or other key personnel or receiver fiscal agent or similar officer was appointed by court for

the business or property of any such persons or any partnership in which any of such persons was general partner

at or within the past five years or any corporation or business association of which any such person was an

executive officer at or within the past five years set forth below the name of such persons and the nature and date

of such actions
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N/A

Note After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Company Officers Directors and other key

personnel potential investors should consider whether or not these persons
have adequate background and experience to

develop and operate this Company and to make it successful In this regard the experience and ability of management are

often considered the most sign/lcant factors in the success of business

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

37 Principal owners of the Company those who beneficially own directly or indirectly 10% or more of the common

and preferred stock presently outstanding starting with the largest common stockholder Include separately all

common stock issuable upon conversion of convertible securities identifying them by asterisk and show average

price per share as if conversion has occurred Indicate by footnote if the price paid was for consideration other

than cash and the nature of any such consideration

No of Shares

Average No of Shares After Offering if

Class of Shares Price Per Share Now Held of Total All Securities Sold of Total

Name

MicroCap Management

2004A West 10th Ave

Westminster CO 80234

Common $0.002 4500000 8.3% 4500000

Tony Lopez

4115 Blackhawk Plaza Cir Ste 100

Danville CA 94506

925 355-1567

Owner Tony Tiger Bail Bonds

Preferred 5000 5% 5000 5%

Common 8100000 3.8% 608100000 3.8%

Joe Wooten

4115 Blackhawk Plaza Cir Ste 100

Danville CA 94506

925 355-1567

Principle MatchFights LLC

Preferred 38000 38% 38000 38%

Common 61560000 28% 4621560000 28%

BASH Living Trust

4115 Blackhawk Plaza Cir Ste 100

Danville CA 94506

925 355-1567

Trust

Preferred 46000 46% 46000 46%

Common 74520000 34% 5594520000 34%

Note The preferred Series shares were issued to the Bash Living Trust as consideration for acquiring MatchFights LLC The Bash Living Trust

subsequently distributed 5000 shares to Tony Lopez and 38000 shares to Joe Wooten as consideration for contributions made to MatchFights LLC The

common shares listed represent the theoretical issuance of common stock upon the conversion of the Series preferred shares assuming that the

maximum number of shares are sold in the this offering and that MatchFights achieves its revenue goals for the maximum allowable conversion of

Series preferred Thus the common shares listed represent the maximum potential
dilution from the conversion of Series securities
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38 Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as group

None of the officers and directors of the Company own any securities of the Company apart from the Preferred Series

shares held by Tony Lopez listed in 37 above

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

39 If any of the Officers Directors key personnel or principal stockholders are related by blood or marriage

please describe

N/A

If the Company has made loans to or is doing business with any of its Officers Directors key personnel or 10%

stockholders or any of their relatives or any entity controlled directly or indirectly by any such persons within the

last two years or proposes to do so within the future explain This includes sales or lease of goods property or

services to or from the Company employment or stock purchase contracts etc State the principal terms of any

significant loans agreements leases financing or other arrangements

N/A

If any of the Companys Officers Directors key personnel or 10% stockholders has guaranteed or co-signed any

of the Companys bank debt or other obligations including any indebtedness to be retired from the proceeds of this

offering explain and state the amounts involved

N/A

40 List all remuneration by the Company to Officers Directors and key personnel for the last fiscal year

The Company has not paid it Officers Directors or key personnel during the last fiscal year All individuals have

contributed their services

41 Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase agreements stock options

warrants or rights ___________
shares

________
of total shares to be outstanding after the completion of the

offering if all securities sold assuming exercise of options and conversion of convertible securities Indicate which

have been approved by shareholders State the expiration dates exercise prices and other basic terms for these

securities

None

Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or option plans but not yet covered

by outstanding purchase agreements options or warrants _______
shares

None

Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements stock options warrants or rights must be

approved by shareholders

The Company has not implemented stock option warrant plan or other mechanism by which shares may be issued under

any
such plan The Companys articles and bylaws permit the issuance of options warrants and stock purchase

agreements under the direction and approval of the Board of Directors without shareholder approval

42 If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel describe any arrangements to assure

that these persons will remain with the Company and not compete upon any termination

The Company has not executed any contracts with key personnel that would prohibit their competing against the Company

in the event of termination
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Note After reviewing the above potential investors should consider whether or not the compensation to management and

other key personnel directly or indirectly is reasonable in view of the present stage of the Company development

LITIGATION

43 Describe any past pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has had or may have

material effect upon the Companys business financial condition or operations including any litigation or action

involving the Companys Officers Directors or other key personnel State the names of the principal parties the

nature and current status of the matters and amounts involved Give an evaluation by management or counsel to

the extent feasible of the merits of the proceedings or litigation and the potential impact on the Companys business

financial condition or operations

one

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

44 If the Company is an corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and it is anticipated that any

significant tax benefits will be available to investors in this offering indicate the nature and amount of such

anticipated tax benefits and the material risks of their disallowance Also state the name address and telephone

number of any tax advisor that has passed upon these tax benefits Attach any opinion or description of the tax

consequences of an investment in the securities by the tax advisor

N/A

Note Potential investors are encouraged to have their own personal tax consultant contact the tax advisor to review details

of the tax benefits and the extent that the benefits would be available and advantageous to the particular investor

MISCELLANEOUS FACTORS

45 Describe any other material factors either adverse or favorable that will or could affect the Company or its

business for example discuss any defaults under major contracts any breach of bylaw provisions etc or which

are necessary to make any other information in this Offering Circular not misleading or incomplete

None

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46 Provide the financial statements required by Part F/S of this Offering Circular section of Form 1-A

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As of December 31 2009

Unaudited
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ActionView International Inc

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Unaudited

December 31
2009

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash 587

Inventory 1830

Total Current Assets
2417

Long Term Assets 53000

Total Assets 55417

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 51742

Due to related parties 34400

Total Current Liabilities 86142

Total Liabilities 86142

Stockholders Equity

Common Stock Authorized 5000000000 Shares $0001 Par

Value 54000000 Shares Issued and Outstanding 54000

Preferred Stock 50000000 Authorized Par Value $0.00
100

100000 shares Issued and Outstanding

Additional Paid in Capital 196342

Retained Deficit 281167

Total Stockholders Equity
30725

Total Liabilities and Stockholders Equity 55417

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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ActionView International Inc

Consolidated Statement of Operations

Unaudited

For the Nine

Months Ended

December 31

2009

Revenues

Sales 5503

Operating Expenses

Event expense 50075

Consulting 10000

Office and general administration
136595

Total Operating Expenses 286670

Net Operating Loss

Net Loss 281167

Net Loss Per Share 0.005

Weighted Average Shares

Outstanding 54000000
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Action View International Inc

Statement of Shareholders Deficit

Unaudited

Common Shares

Shares Amount

Preferred Shares

Additional

Paid-In

Shares Amount Capital

Accumulated

Deficit

Balance December 31 2008

Shares issued upon merger with

ActionView

Shares issued upon conversion of

debt

100000 100

9000000 9000 100000

100000 100

45000000 45000

Net loss for the year ended December

2009 281167

Balance at December 31 2009 54000000 54000 100000 100 196342 281167

100

196342

22



ActionView International Inc

Statement of Cash Flows

Unaudited

For the Year Ended

December 31 2009

Net Loss $28 1167

Adjustment to reconcile net loss to

Cash received from operations

Purchase of inventory 1830
Increase in accounts payable 51742

Increase in related party payable 34400

Cash used in operations 196855

Cash from investing activities

Website development 53000
Net cash used in investing activities 53000

Cash from financing activities

Stock issued to retire debt 250442

Net cash from financing activities 250442

Change in Cash 587

Cash at January 2009

Cash at December 31 2009 587
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ACTION VIEW INTERNATIONAL INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31 2009

Unaudited

NOTE -BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Unaudited Interim Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with United States

generally accepted accounting principles They may not include all information and footnotes required by United States

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statement disclosure In the opinion of Management all

adjustments considered necessary
for fair presentation consisting solely of normal recurring adjustments have been made

Going concern

These unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with United States generally accepted

accounting principles on going concern basis which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of

liabilities and commitments in the normal course of business The continuing operations of the Company is dependent upon

the ability of the Company to obtain necessary financing to fund its working capital requirements and upon future profitable

operations The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments relative to the recoverability and

classification of asset carrying amounts or the amount and classification of liabilities that might result from the outcome of

this uncertainty There can be no assurance that capital will be available as necessary to meet the Companys working

capital requirements or if the capital is available that it will be on terms acceptable to the Company The issuances of

additional equity securities by the Company may result in dilution in the equity interests of its current stockholders

Obtaining commercial loans assuming those loans would be available will increase the Companys liabilities and future

cash commitments If the Company is unable to obtain financing in the amounts and on terms deemed acceptable the

business and future success may be adversely affected Management intends to finance operating costs over the next twelve

months with private placement of capital stock and loans

Share Exchange

In August 2009 ActionView consummated share exchange with MatchFights LLC MatchFights privately-held

sports entertainment promoter As result of the transaction ActionView agreed to issue total of 100000 new shares of

Preferred Stock in exchange for 100% of MatchFights ownership units Since ActionView was essentially non-operating

shell immediately prior to the share exchange the Company has treated the transaction as reverse merger for accounting

purposes Accordingly all financial information presented prior to the date of the share exchange is that of MatchFights

exclusive of ActionView operations or assets In addition shares held by Action View shareholders at the time of the share

exchange have been treated as shares issued by MatchFights The accompanying financial statements represent the

consolidated operations of ActionView and MatchFights collectively referred to hereafter as Avew or the Company

NOTE DUE TO RELATED PARTIES

As of December 31 2009 the Company had received $34400 from affiliates of the Company for working capital purposes

The amount has been treated as short-term non-interest bearing loan
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

47 If the Companys financial statements show losses from operations explain the causes underlying these losses and

what steps the Company has taken or is taking to address these causes

The Company commenced operations in late 2009 and has not yet begun generating significant revenues However the

Company launched its social networking website on December 25 2009 and will stage its inaugural WCFC live event on

April 2010 Management anticipates that if the Company is able to generate 5000-10000 pay-per-view buys starting

with its third live event its operations will reach breakeven status

48 Describe any trends in the Companys historical operating results Indicate any changes now occurring in the

underlying economics of the industry or the Companys business which in the opinion of Management will have

significant impact either favorable or adverse upon the Companys results of operations within the next 12 months

and give rough estimate of the probable extent of the impact if possible

The Company operates in two of the fastest growing industries in the world mixed martial arts which is the fasted growing

spectator sport in the world and web-based social networking which is the fasted growing internet segment in the world

The Company believes that by marrying these two industries into one business strategy it will be ideally poised to make

significant inroads in market share in the coming twelve months

49 If the Company sells product or products and has had significant sales during its last fiscal year state the

existing gross margin net sales less cost of such sales as presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles as percentage of sales for the last fiscal year N/A What is the anticipated gross margin for next year of

operations

The Companys web-based social network will operate on pure profit margin meaning that it does not have an attributed

cost of goods sold component Cost associated with operating the social network are all indirect costs such as web

programming site hosting and marketing

The Companys live events operate at different profit margins depending on the size and location of event Generally

margins on live events can range from 30% for small venue events less than 3000 spectators to 150% for larger venues

5000 spectators

The Companys pay-per-view model operates at near pure profit as the incremental cost per viewer is less than $0.60 while

pay-per-view charges range from $4.95 to $19.95

50 Foreign sales as percent of total sales for last fiscal year None Domestic government sales as percent of total

domestic sales for last fiscal year None Explain the nature of these sales including any anticipated changes N/A
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III EXHIBITS

2.1 Articles of Incorporation as amended

2.2 Bylaws of the Corporation as amended

4.1 Subscription Agreement

11.1 Opinion re Legality

26



SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly

authorized in the City of Danville State of California on February 18 2010

ACTIONVIEW NTERNATIONAL INC
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ATICIIE 07 INCORPORATION.Th

07

VANTAGE INC
611

tIE tnt UNDERSIGNED natural persona of sa Of twenty-on

21 years or more acting incorporator of corporation wider

the Itwada Business Corporation Act adopt the folcving Articles

of Incorporation for such corporation

LTIçtE 1WE

Corporation Li Vantage Inc

Mi1cj.E II RATIOII

the corporation is perpetuaL

AR3tCtE_ III VU1tPOS

Th purpose or purposes for which this corporation Is eng.ad

The name of the

The duTat ion of

ares



debenture P0th eorcgagea or other obligation and

any cirtificatel receipts or Other instrument

representing rthts or interest therein on any proptrty

or assets created or issued by my person firs

issociste or corporsttotI ci tnstrumsntstlttu th.r.of

to sake payuient therefor in any lawful manner or to issu

In xchaiige ther.or its unreserved earned surplus for

the purchaic of itt own har.a and to zerct.e as owner

or bolder of any securities any and all rights powers

and prtvt7eea tn respect thereof

To do each and .verythinj necessary juttabi. or proper

for the accompiishmnt of any of th purposes or th

stttien of any one or move of this subjects teretn

enumerated or vhf ch say at any time appear conducive

to or expedient for th protection or benefit of this

corporation and to do said acts as fully and to tha

extent as natural persons atjht or could do in any part

of the world principals agents partners trustees

or otherwise either alone or in conjunction with my

other person association or corporation

The foregoing clauses shall be con.triied both purpose

and powers and shall not held to titt or restrict in

any manner the general powers of the corporation and the

enjoy..nt and exercise thereof as conferred by th lava

of the lest of Utah gnd it Ii the tnt.ntion that the

purposes and power .pecUid in each of th paragraphs

4-



of this tttle lU ahafl be regerded as indepndt

purposes and powers

ART Ct.E jy sTocr

The aggreglte number of aharci vhtch ti corporation shall

have thorttv issue 75000000 shares of Cotton Stock having

par vetue of S.OU1 per ihara Ml stock of the corporation shall

be of the sane class coor and shall have the same right and

preferences Tully-pstd stock of this corporation shall not

liable to any further call or asse.sment

ARTICLE ENt
These Artlces 01 Incorporation may be amended by the

affirmative vote of majority of the shares entitled to vote on

each such amendment

ZCL.E VI_- SNAREftOIPERSIGJITS

The authorized and treasury stock this corporation may be

isiud at inch tine upon such terms and condittoni and for uch

consideration as the Board of Directors shall determine

Shareholders ihall not have pra..ptIva rights to acquire jntssu.d

shares of the stoclc of this corporation

ARTICLE VIZ CAPITALIZATOfl

This cotpor.tton slLt not coetce bi.tn.si Qflttl

ccnslderation of valu of at least 31OCO has been received for

the Lsiuance of aid shat.s

AR7IC.E VIII 1$IIIM OVVICE AD AG.flT.-
The Corporate rust Copany of Nvada
On East Ylrat Street

Rena NV 9501

-.3



tICLE IX DIRECTOR5

The directors are hereby given the authority to do any actbhl of the corporatjo by law and in each ingtan hit theBusinp Corporation Act providea that th directors .sy act in
certain intgg wher the Article of Incorporj0 authorize
such $CtLO by the directors the director are hereby given
authority to ac In such Initances v1thut

P.cifIcally nLer4tjngsuch potential action or inatance herein

The dLrecri are
PCCIIically given the authority to mortgageor pledge any or all ses of th busfi without

approval

The nunber of directors
constituting th initial Roird of

Directors of this corporation is three The names and addyg1 of
persons who are to i.rv Directors until th first annual
me.tfrg of stockholders or until their succelaors are lectd and
qualify ar

Paul Millard
721 Rayg. Vi
Porth Salt Lake UT 84034

Lyman LlttIgjld 3623 Avondal
Salt Lake City Utah $4121

Richard Hover 493 V.aap 1500 South
BOUntiful I/tab $401o

ARTICLE
lffCOIPQgApJ

The name and address of each Incorporator 1i

PDEs
Jody York

311 South Stat 440
Salt Lake City UT 84111

Lto Crockett
311 South Stati 440
Salt Lake City UT 84113



Van 1. Butler 311 South State 1440
Salt Lake City UT 841fl

ARTICLE Xi

COON DIKECTORS TRANSAC1IIONS BETWEEN CORPORATIONS

No contract or other tranuction between this corporation and

any one or tore of its directors or any other corporation firm

association or entity in which one or sore of its directors or

officer are financially interested shall be either void or

voidable because of such relationship or interest or beci such

dIrector or directors are present at the meeting of the Board of

Directors or costttee thereof which authorizes approves or

ratifies such contract or transaction or because his or their

votes are counted for such purpose ifs the fact of such

relationship or interest is disclosed or known to the Board of

Directors or cotsittee which authorizes approves or ratifies the

contract or transaction by Vote or consent sufficient for the

purpose without counting the votes or consent of such interested

directors or the fact of such relationship or interest is

disclosed or known to the stockholders entitled to vote and they

authorite approve or ratify such contract or transaction by vote

or written consent or the contract or transaction is fair and

reasonable to the corporation

Coon or interested directors may be counted in determining

the pr..ence of quorum at meeting of th Board of Directors or

coaittee thereof which authorizes approves or ratifies such

contract or transaction



SThTE OF ITTAH

SI
COUNTY OF SALT L.AXE

On the ZZ day of January 1986 personalLy appeared before

Jody York Leon Crockett and Van 8utler ho duty

acknowledged to me that they signed the for.goin idea of

Incorporation O11

________________ Residing

Opjj

Under penalties or perjury we

Incorporat ton have been exatned by

knowledge and baiter true correct

DATED this day of January

declare that these Articles of

us and are to the best of our

and complete

1986

Ply Coiastop ExpLree

ccs

A1 q.e- iS



OThTEOFaw

JAN 12004



APR261995

We the undersignedas President and Secretaty of

VANTAGE INC Nevada Corporation

do hereby certify

That Jw Board ot4lrectcrs of sajd corporal Jon at meeting duly convened and held on Ui

day of JILL i9j1... adopted resolution to amend th

odgfr%aI Articles of lnccporatlon toUow

The First Article shall be amended to road as follows

FIRST The name of the corporation Is

__
Pubic

acknowtodgecrtbat they executed the above Instrumont

RECEIVED

9LEO
orjt SMIE OF THE

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TO ARTLCI QY INCQRFQMTQN

VANTAGE INC
Nevada Corporation

COFITRAS ENTERTAINMENT INC

The number of shams of the corporation outstanding arid entitled to vote on an amendment to

the Articles of Incorporation Is that the said change and amendment

has been consented to and proved by majority vote of the stooldtoldoro holding at boot

majority of each class ock outst and entitled to vote the

__________________

STATE OF

OJNTf OF

Opiho _dayof 10 personally appeared before me

AP126 1995

4%



______
OCTl41999

CERTUICATI or ME1fDMZLT TO AZUCLr$ 01 JMCOORTION

0V

cojirilAl sluurAIrT DIC

ot.1 wti i.d ik oftt 3.ciiycP
19S1

Al .f cs

Pu tiie1U.jMiks _%4
mii.Ljjj i1- .-
rWl1Uj1

Ifr l4sa sICssptduu

LI 1Vflof dsu

1G0 GOULCOM

IsM
II fb -I

flDNYI L1wd

StATE CV NEVADA

couiçxwau

RECEIVED

OCrz4



TQ ARTICLES 01 INCOKIORAT VON

NOV 999
OF

RINGOGOIJD.COM

lEDt.d WIceifit1t

T1 otiini artkrt withilie Oce ofi Secetary of Sttc oz

2$19$S

As of the dab of this ioe1e 904614 shares of stock of die oaqoratn fw
bees

Pwiuwd to Shiojderg itjn at which it was LIi1US1y voted to make dx

o1hig tu1tts the conçny hereby .dopt$ thi 1k ineu
the Arth1 ofrujpoadon

Fht Nai of Corpotf1o

ffcciM Novunbr 262999 the zmw of tho corporation will be

GAMEWA VER.COM TNt Crporion1

ST.tE D4EVADA

CODNT CLAR

On Novanbr 26b 1999 pauaUy ippcgtcd bePire me iNotciy

scknowlcdgd that they ccutcd avc tr

CAUL
of IoApNo 995643I4

My



STATE or NEIIZA
Seor.twyotStato

ceythath1s
2t jd ccmp4.ts CPY

NCVO 39

H8eOr.talYof$at3



CERTIIICATE OF MERGER

CONS1iTUClU CoRtORATIONS Gamcweaver.coni Inc
HLD

__________
Nevada corporation

APR 012002

fntonn Media Group Inc

Colorado corporation
CMIuJ 1ij

SURVIVING CORPORATION Gamcweavcr.com inc

Nevada corporation

Plan of Merger has been approved adopted certified executed end acknowledged by each

of the Constituent Corporations in accordance with Section 92A.1SO of the Nevada Revised

Statutes

t3 In accordance with NRS 92Al80 the shareholders of Gameweaver.com Inc were not

rcquired to approve the Plan of Merger

In accordance with NRS 92A.l80 the shareholders of lnfban Media Group Inc were not

required to approve the Plan of Merger

Not applicable

Article of the Articles of incorporation of the Surviving Corporation shall be amended as

follows

ARTICLE

The name of the Cotporation will be Inform Media Group Inc

copy of the Plan of Merger is attached

DATED March 15 2002

Richard WI President

Richard Wi deni

..in.r r.I niMctpt J.tL



PLAN OF MERGER

CONSflTUINTCORPORATONS Gamewcaver.com Inc

Nevada corporation

Inform Media Group Inc

Colorado corporation

Gameweavercom Inc Gameweaver has only

one class of stock outstanding that being common

stock Oameweaver has 7404675 shares of

common stuck outstanding with each share entitled

to one vote

Inform Macha Group Inc 1MG his only one

class of stock outstanding that being common
stock 1MG has 100 shares of common stock issued

and outstanding with each shsie cntftied to one

vote Gsxncweaver owns all of th Issued and

outstanding shares of 1MG

SURVIVING CORPORATION Gameweaver.ootn Inc

Nevada coiporation

Etlcctive as of the date of the merger all sharer of 1MG shall be cancelled II alt assets

of 1MG shall becme assets of Oamewcaver iiiall liabilities of 1MG shall be assumed by

Gamewcavci iv 1MG shall cease to exist and Oamewcavcrs name will be changed to

Inform Media Group Inc

1MG agrees that it may be served with process in Colorado by registered or certified mail

return receipt requestcd in any proceeding for enforcement of any obligation of 1MG in

Colorado as well as for the entottement of any obligation of 1MG arising fim the merger

including any suit or other prucecding to enforce the rights of any stockholders as determined

in appraisal proceedings pursuant to Sections 7-113-101 through 7-113-302 of the Colorado

Business Corporation Act

orI .i.nz



GAMWEAVFRCOM INC

INIORM MEDIA GROUP INC and

ACQUISITION MEDiA INC

AI1E CIANS CUSIPNUMBER CUANGS

MARCh 15 1OOi IAMEWEAVERCQM INC changed its name to INFORM MEDIA

GROUP INC Documentation completed by lUll HarJ It appeas that

INORM MEDIA GROUP INC did nt for new Cnsp No

but continued to operate
under the okl Gaineweaver.com Inc Cusip

No 6466I1O9

AUGUST 13 2002 INFOItM MEDIA GROUP INC changed its name to ACQUISON
MEDIA INC Documentation completeI by Randall Lanham New

Cusip No 45O37IO6 However the stock is trading wwJer the name

1surance Replacement Center inc.

Rindall Lanhain had attempted to change the name of rNF0RM

MEDIA GROUP INC to INSURANCE REPLACEMENT CENTER

INC but found out that the name was avsilable in the State of

Nevada It appca bQ.et that he got the Cusip No issued under the

name of the INSURANCE REPLACEMENT CENTER INC before

he found out that the name was not available for the Company It

appears
he forgot

to change the trading name to ACQUISITION

MEDIA INC

Randall Lanham in fact go the Bcvd of Directors Minutes signed

changing the name of the Comjy to JNSJRANC REPL4CF.MENT

CE/ViE INC and/f was probably these Minutes he used to get
the

Cusip No issued under the INSURANC REPL4CFJI.IEWF CEN717J

INC

The Company had issued the following restricted common stock for acquisitions that were in

fact tminat rescinded inyear 2002

1.000.000 shares to INFORMT ONLINE INC

2500000 shares to 1IICFICJJNK CORPOR4 liON

We have provided Palilc Stock transfer with all the Terminaticu Documents and Directors

Minutes a.thoritin the rcc.ciwiation of the acquisiton agreementS
and the canceIation the

shares but to date Pacztle Stock Transfer cancel the shares because of the NAM

CHANGE CUSIP NUMBER DISCREPANCIES



__p
FILEDC

AUG 2O2

CERTIFICATE 0F AMENPMENI OF ARflC%-3 1NCORPORAT1ON
LUIeI isq

INFORM MEDAG11P INC1

Csipsm

We the uMor5lgned tARP WILK ard ff11ci

INEORM MEbAGRQUP4iHC bycc

That the floord of dkeCtoa of ecid coqorstkn ate rneattng duly convened held on tho

day of 2CIQZ adopted resokjton amend the odgrnal artictas uc follows

cLeEIt ts heceby au ded read

____ The of the copordo

ACQUismoic MEDL4 INC

The nurrtr shares at the cosporaton out5tandklg and entftled to te on an amandmant

to the AltlcIes of lncorparaUon Is5/ 8l that the aikl thafl4Is eM aMvoottt
tave been consented to and appwed m4vlty vote of thoklers holding at least

cnaarfty at each class of V.odc otstandtnO 8usd



cERTITICAfl OFMRLK

c1 cONS TCOOLTtON5 OO3
Thv1dCOXpOTh3

PUG

M4vkw jtoi11e

AL.d ipwtiQrI

3URVW4Q cORPORATON I$IItiOfl Mtd
AN.v cocriUo

P1111 of MCger au bc qpxved zdpti4 cgdfied iti4md acknowiedged each

of the Cans1Ixtt Corpabqnu in accrMfl çj Scd 92M SO of th6 ev4a Rised

st
In eodflcc th NRS 92AigO th jbeho1ds of Acqulahlrni Mcdi inc. were flot

to $pp1V the Phn e1Mrt

In ccod1flCO dth NR.S 9VUIO OeveUi of Adiiw Tnkvfi1 1.e were not

rnqird ppr the P1a of Mtr

Nt pp1icbk

dt1c1e of de AztLcles of Incorpoibn of th 5yjv1ngCOTt1m b1I be dd as

fUow

ARTICLE

Th na othc Cozn Inc

AcpyO1OtOV1fMCt1

DATED Aigu3t 20.2003

O1L.Mk



tLAN OF MCGER

CONSTITUENT CORPORATIONS AcquisiOfl Media Inc

Nevada corporation

Actionview lrLkmaLional Inc

Coloiadn corporation

AcquisiLion
Media Inc AMI has only one class

of stock outstanding that being common stock

AM has 4989674 shares of common stock

outstanding with each share entitled to one vote

ActionvieW International Inc Actionview has

only or class of stock outstanding that being

common stock Actionview has 100 shares of

common stock issued and outstanding with each

share ciMitled to one vote AM1 owns all of the

issued KI outstanding shares of Actionview

SURVIVING CORPORATION Acquisilion
Media Inc

Ncv1a corporation

Effective as of the date of the merger all shes of Actionview shall be canccl.led ii all

assets of Actioriview shall become assets of AM iii all liabilities of Actionview shall be

assumed by AMI iv Aetionview shall cease to exist and Cv AMIs name will be changed

to Actionview International Inc

Actionview agrees that it may he served with pzvcess
in Colorado by registered or certified

mail return receipt requested in any proceeding
for enforcement of arty obligation of

Actionview in Colorado as well as for the enrcement of any obligation of Actionview

arising from the merger including any suit or other proceeding to enforce the rights of any

stockholders as determined in appraisal proceedings pursuant to Sections 7-1 13-101 through

7.-I 13-302 of the Colorado Business Corpordtion Act

Acqultition Mulia Plan of Mcricr Actionview 2O-O3



ACTION BY TIlE WRIT1EN CONSENT

OF THE DIRECTORS OF

ACQJ1S1T1ON MD1A 1C

The foregoing resolutiou was adopted to be effective August 20 2003

BE IT RESOLVED that the Plan of Merger between this Corporation and Actionview

International Inc he and hereby is approved

Muui Lion Mcdli Mhifte te Aedonview Mcrgcr 8-2-O3



TO

RESiGNATION AS DiRECTOR PRESIDENT

AND PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER

ACQUISITION MEDIA INC the Company

AND iO TI-IF DIRECTORS THEREOF

hereby resign as Director President and Principal Financial Officer of the Company said

resignation to be effective from the date hereof

DATED as of the 25 day of Augist 2003



RESIGNATION AS DIRECTOR AM SECRETARY

10 ACQUISUION MEDIA INC the Company

AND TO DIRECTORS ThEREOF

hereby resign as Director and Secretary of the Company said resignation to be effective frcjtrt the

date hereof

DATED as of the 25 day of August 2003

MLIV kINSON



RESOLUTIONS CONSENTED TO IN WRITING BY

ALL OF TIlE DIRECTORS OF ACQUISITION MEDIA INC

Pursuant to the By-laws of ACQUISITION MEDIA INC the Company the undersigned

being all of the Directors of the Company do hereby consent to and approve the following

resolutions

WHERtAS the Companys subsidiary 6126421 Canada LLd the Subsidiary has entered

into Share Purchase and Share Exchange nwnt and chedutes thereto the ActionViev

Agreement dated effective August 18 2003 whereby the Subsidiary will acquire all of the

issued and outstanding shares the Shares of ActiunView Advertising Systems Inc

ActionView from ActionViews existing shareholders the ActionView Shareholders

AND WHEREAS the Action View Agreement provides for appointment of two persons Rick

Man and Christopher Stringer as directors of the Company nd they have consented to so act

AND WHEREAS Richard Wilk has resigned as thrector President and Principal Financial

Officer of the Company

AND WHEREAS Miju Stinson has resigud as Director and Secretary of the Company

APPOINTMENT OF CHRISTOPHER STRINGER AS DIRECTOR AND OFFICER

RESOLVED ThAT Christopher Stringer be appointed as Director and Iresident of the Company

in place of Richard Wilk and

RESOLVED THAT Christopher Stringer also be appointed as the Chief Financial Officer CCFO
of the Company

APPOINTMENT OF RICK MARl AS DIRECTOR AND OFFICER

RESOLVED ThAT Rick Man be appointed as Director and Secretary in place of Miju Stinson

and

RESOLVED THAT Rick Mart also be apcnte4 as Chief Executive Oftcet CEO of the

Company

EXECUTION IN COUNTERPART

RESOLVED THAT these resolutions may be signed by the Directors of the Company in as many

counterparts as may be necessary including by fac3imile each of which so signed shall be deemed



to be an original and such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument and

notwithstanding the date of execution shall be deemed to bear the date as set forth above

The fong resolutions are deemed to have been passed on the 25th day of August 2003 by

all oflhdirectors of Acquisition Media Inc

We consent to the appointment referenced above

RICK MARl

CHRISTOPHER STRINGER



RESOLUTIONS CONSENTED TO IN WIUTIN BY

ALL OF THE DIRECTORS OF ACQIJ1SfllO MEDIA INC

Pursuant to the By-laws of ACQUISITION MEDiA INC the Company the undersigned

being all of the Tettois of he Company do hereby consent to and approve the tUowing

resolutions

SHAKE PURCHASE AND SHARE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS the Companys subsidiary
6126421 Canada Ltd the Subsidiary has entered

Into Share Purchase and Share hxchange Agreement and schedules thereto the ActionView

Agreement dated I1ctive August iS 2003 whereby the Subsidiary will acquire all of the

issued and outstanding shares the Shares of ActionView Advertising Systems Inc

AetionVieW from ActionVicws existing shareholders the ActionView Shreholders

AND WHEREAS the ActicnVicw Agreement provides for the purchase
of certain intellectual

property rights thc Rights from two principals of ActionView Rick Man and Christopher

SiringeT the Pnne.tpals

AND WhEREAS the terms of the ActicrnView Agreement require that as cowliticrn of the

Subsidiarys purchase of the Shares from the ActionView Shareholders and the purchase
of the

Rights from the Principals the Company provide certain support to its Subsidiary as more fully

described in the support agreement attached as schedule to the ActionView Agreement

AND WHEREAS the Directors of the Company having performed due diligence on the

busincas and affairs including the financial affairs of ActionView and have concluded that the

ActionView Agreement js In the Companys best interest

ANT WIIEREAS the ActionView Agreement calts for

the issuance to CD Farber Law Corporation of 8750000 common shares of the Compan.y

in trust as part of the transactions contemplated by the ActionVieW Agreement and

the execution of Voting Trust Agreement and Support Agreement which are schedules

to the ActionView Agreement

ALLOTMENT OF SHARES

RESOLVED THAT the following shares be and they are hereby issued and allotted as follows

JBSCg1BER QJCLASSDF SI-TARE

CI Farber Law Corporation In Trust
8750000



RESOLVED THAT upon flit payment being received by the Company being the sum of $S7.50

the share certifleate repre5enting these shares be issued by the Conipanys Trust and Transfer Agent

RESOLVEI TUAT any one or more cf the Companys Directors and Officers be empowered to

take all corporate acts necessary to issue these shares including the execution cia Treasury Order

instructing the Companys Trust and Transfer Agent

EXECUTION OF ACTION VIEW AGREEMENT VOTING TRUST AGREEMENT

AND S131PORT AGREEMENT

RESOLVED ThAT an one or more oLthe Companys Directors and Officers be ernçuwered to

execute the Action View Agreement and the Voting Trust Agreement and Support Agreement which

are schedules to the Action View Agreement

EXECUTION IN COUNTERPART

BE iT RESOLVED that these resolutions may be signed by the Directors of the Company in as

many counterparts as may be necessary including by facsimile each of which so signed shall be

deemed to be an original and such counteiparts together shall constitute one and the same

instrument and notwithstanding the date of execution shall be deemed to bear the date as set forth

above

resolutionS are deemed to have been passed on the 18th day of August 2003 by

of Acquisition Media Inc
The

all



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

3une252OW

ActionView Advertising Systems Inc

210 2323 Quebec Street

Vancouver British Columbia

Canada V5T3A3

1ear Sr

Re guisition oLActionView Advertising Systems Inecalled ActionView by Acquisition

Media Inc

This letter of intent sets ont the general terms and conditions of the proposed acquisition by Acquisition

Media Inc the Company of 100% of the issued and outstanding common shares the ActionVicw

Shares of ActionView Advertising Systems Inc CActionView flm the shareholders of Action View

the Shareholders pro rats in accordance with their sharcholdings in ActionView

The purpose
of iiis letter is to set out sufficient details of the acquisition of the Shares the Acquisition

in order that comprehmnive acquisition agreement tthe ment may be prepared and executed

by the Company ActionView and the Shareholders within 30 days of the date first written above This

letter establishes an obligation on each party to negotiate in good thith with %iew to concluding the

Agreement and the various obligations contemplated among the parties

Summary of the Transaction

1.1 it is intcndd that the Company will issue an aggregate of appioximately 8150000 common

shares the Company Shares in exchange for 100% of ActionView Shares

Transaction Terms

2.1 Subject to Paragraph tbc Company will purchase from the Shareholders 100% of the MtionVicw

Shares upon the closing of the Acquisition the Closing It is estimated that the Company will have

13739674 common shares issued and outstanding on Closing

2.2 As consideration for the Action Vicw Shares the Company will isnie from treasury as fully paid

and non-assessable shares thc Company Shares or such other number of Ccinpany Shares on terms which

are agreed upon by both parties

2.3 Immediately following the Closing the Board of Directors of Acquisition Media Inc will be

Rick Man Chris Stringer and Bruce Horton

2.4 Right to rescind If ActionView does not provide audited financial statements for the years
ended

June 30 2002 and June 30 2003 within sixty 60 days of the Closing then the Company at its option

may rescind this agreement

Conditions Precedent

3.1 The Closing of the Acquisition will be conditional upon the following

the c.onipletion by each of the Company and ActioaView of to their respective

satisthction due diligence review of the other company and its respective business

auth review to be concluded on or before June 30 2003



ço me ovais ine board of directors of each of the npany anl Actionview to the

Acquisition to be obtained on or before July 2003

there being no order ruling judgment or decree in effect which would enjoin or prohibit

the Qualifvuig Transsction

Representations Warranties and Acknowledgements

4.1 The Shareholders will provide customary representations and warranties in the Agreement

including that

they arc the registered and beneficial owners of the ActionView Sharcs free and clear of

all mortgages encumbrances or other claims

they have the power and capacity to enter into the Agreement and fulfil their obligations

thereunder and the completion of the transactions contemplated in the Agreement will not

sutute violation of or default mnder or conflict with any contract conmnutment or

restriction to which any of them is party or is bound

no proceedings are pending and the Shareholders are unaware of any basis for the

institution of any proceedings leading to the placing
of the Shareholder making the

representations into bankruptcy or subject to any other laws governing the aiis of

insolvent persons and

the Shareholders acknowledge that under the United States of America Securities Act

the Company Shares may be subject to hold period commencing from the Closing of

the Acquisition and in addition the ActiouView Shares will be subject to one year bold

mid then can be sold ubectto 1e 144 of The Securities Act

4.2 ActionView will provide customary representations and wairanties in the Agreement including

that

it has full power and authority to enter into the Agreement1

it is valid and subsisting corporation in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction

of its incorporation

neither the execution and delivery of the Agreement nor the consummation of the

transactions comerxqlated by The Agreement will conflict v.ith result in breach of or

accelerate the performance required by any agreement to which ActionView is party or

violate or result in the breach of the laws of any applicable jurisdiction or of

ActionViews constaling documents

there is no litigation or other proceeding or inquiry pending or threatened relating to

ActionVicw

the financial statements of ActionView arc true and accurate as of the date thereof and

there have been no adverse changes to the business of Action Vicw since that date

43 The Company will provide customasy representations and wsiianties in the Agreement Including

that

it has full power and authority to enter into the Agreement

it is valid and subsisting corporation
in good standing under the taw of the State of

Nevada



neither th execution and delivery of hc Agreement nor the consummation of the

transactions contemplated by the Agreement will conflict with result in breach of or

accelerate the performance required by any agnemeat to which the Company is party

or violate or result in the breach of the laws of any applicable jurisdiction or of the

Companys constating documeiits

it is reporting issuer pwuuaifl to the Securities Act and the Companys comnion shares

are listed for trading on eOTCBB

the Company Shares will be issued to the Sharehotder as fully paid arid non-assessable

the Companys capital structure consists of 4989674 issued and outstanding common

shares and

as of the date hereof all of the assets of the Company are refiected on the anthtcd balance

sheet as of Dcc 31 2002 and its unaudited balance sheet as of March 31 2003 attached

hero co%lectivey as SchedueA

4.4 Subject toy provisions in the rcctnent to the contrary the reprcsentXi4ns rauttea and

covenants of the parties will be condition on which the parties will have relied on in entering

into the Agreenwat and will survive the distribution of the Company Shares to the Shareholders

Closta and Standstill

The parties will use their reasonable best effoits to close the Acquisition by no later than July

2003 cr as soon as reasonably acticable thereacr At Closing the parties will deliver such

documentation as may be reanably requested by the other pattys counsel to effect the

Acquisition as contemplated in Agreement

5.2 Until the Closing occurs or until otherwise mutually agreed to by the pasties in writing the parties

agree as follows

ActionView hereby agreas during the currency of the letter to take all necessary steps to

ensure that ActionView öocs not sell its assets excluding signs in inventory sold during

the normal course of business

each pasty hal1 seep confidential any information obtained in connection with the

transactions contemplated hercin unless such information has been iightthlly obtained

from third party or is nualty available to the public and the psrtiea tweeto agree to

enter into such form of confidentiality and ncmn-compctitiofl agreement as may be

satisthctory to each of their legal counsel If the proposcd transactions herein are not

completed the Company ActionView and their respective representatives shall return

each to the other and thcir respective representatives any records or copies thereof which

any one of them may have obtained in connection with the review of the business of

either the Company or ActiooView In the ovent that public disclosure is req1ired to be

made by any it shall be agreed by all parties including without limitation approval as to

fbrm and content

The Company shall provide ActionView and its representatives with acents to financial

and other information so that Action View may reasonably be informed as to the liability

of the business arrangesients contemplated in this lctter agreement In addition

ActionView shall provide the Company and its representatives
with access to financial

and other information reiat1ng to ActiopVicw as may be reasonably necessary in order for

them to make informed decisions as to the viability of the business azraagemcnts

contemplated herein

The Company and AntionView will each refrain from contacting undertaking

negotiamas V4ith or ptmwidmng any information in mection with the transactions



contemplated toy third party for any purpose
including pursuing another transaction or

scries of transactions similar to thc ones contemplated herein

The Company shall not during the term of this letter agreement attempt to sell any of Is

assets or shares to any other patty eithcr directly or mdirectly and snall not issue any

securities of the Company

53 If the Acquisition has not closed by July 2003 and the patties have made reasonable

commercial efforts to complete same then the parties shall consent to such further extensions as

may be required in ordcr to close the Acquisition

Binding Provisions

6.1 Th parties acknowledge that thIs letter of intent does not constitute an obligation binding on

either party except for Sections 5.2 and 6.1

Miscellaneous

7.1 The parties hereto understand and agree that Reg Labonte of the firm of Labonte Company acts

for the Company in the preparation and settling of this letter agreement
and not for the interests of

any director or individual Shareholder Each of the Shareholders will be responsible for the

expenses
of their respective professional advisors

7.2 Time will be of the essence in the performance of the Agreement

7.3 This letter may be signed in counterparts and by facsimile copies of which together will be

downed to constitute one document

7.4 This letter of intent shall be governed and interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of

the Province olBntish Columbia

73 All dc%lar amounts heteu are in U.S dollar circcy

If these generni tctms and conditions gre acceptable to you please sign the duplicate copy of this

letter and return it to us by no later than 430 p.m Vancouver time on June 18 2003

Immediately upon reccipt we will instiuct our legal counsel to prepare an initial draft of the

Agreement and related documents for review by ActionVicw and its legal counsel

Acquisition Media Inc

Per____________________________________

Authorized Signatory

MtionVitw ertss Systems Inc

Per___________________________

Authorized Si ry

Authorized Signatory
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contcmplatodto any third party
for any purpose including pursuing

another transaction or

seriof transactions similar to the ones contemplated heem

The Company shall not dur4ng the tm of this lctt accment attempt to sell any of its

auets or shares to any other p.ty either directly or indircotly and shall not issue any

securities of the Company

5.3 if the Acquisition
has not closed by July 2003 and the parties have made res.sonable

cmmctciat tftotts cotnkta sam ttvm the parti ccnt svLt C.uiher eitenaons at

may be required
in ordcr to close the Acquisition

BIndhggProvialOUZ

6.1 The parties acknowledge that this letter of intcnt does ConstituLe as ohligtion hindin on

either party exoept for Sections 5.2 and 6.1

MiseeUaatOUI

7.1 The paFtS hereto understand and agrec that Keg Labonte of the firm of Labonte Company acts

for the Company in thy preparttion and settling of this lettor agrccrncnt and not for the Interests of

any director or Individual Sharobolda Each of thc Shareholders will bc responsible for the

cxpensel
of their respective professional advisors

7.2 Time will bc of thc ouscncc in the perfornmnce of the Agreement

7.3 This ldt.r may be signed In counterparts and by facsimile copies of which together will be

deemed to constitute one document

7.4 ilils Idler of intent shall be governed and intapratcd and uiforced in accordance with the laws of

the Province of flrtthh Columbia.

.5 MI doir amowts hasein are In U.S dc%ar currency

If these general terms and conditions are acceptable to you pleaae Sign the duplicate copy of this

letter td return It to us by no later than 430 p.m Vancouver time on June iS 2003

Immediately upon rwcipt we will instruct our legal counsel to prepare an initial draft of the

Agreanemit and related documents for review by Action View and its legal counseL

Acqukltlon Inc

Authorizod ignatory

ActionView AdvertIsing Systems Inc

Per __________________________
AuthotjccI Signstmy

Authorized Slgnatosy
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204 Noth Carson Street Suite
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Certificate of Amendment
PURSUANT TO NRS 78.385 AND 7390

USE BLACK INK ONLY DO NOT HIGHLIGHT ABOVE SPACE IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation

For Nevada Profit Corporations

Pursuant to NRS 78.385 and 78.390 After Issuance of Stock

Name of corporation

ACTIONVIEW INTERNATIONA INC

The articles have been amended as follows provide article numbers if available

The aggregate authorized capital stock of the corporation is 5050000000 shares $0.001 par value of

which 5000000000 shares are designated Common Stock and 50000000 shares are designated Preferred

Stock Fully paid stock of the corporation shall not be liable to any further call or assessment

The vote by which the stockholders holding shares in the corporation entitling them to exercise

least majority of the voting power or such greater proportion of the voting power as may be

required in the case of vote by classes or series or as may be required by the provisions of the

articles of incorporation have voted in favor of the amendment is
216000000 75%

Effective date of filing optional

must not be later than 90 days after the certificate is filed

Signature required

lf any proposed amendment would alter or change any preference or any relative or other light given to any class or series of

outstanding shares then the amendment must be approved by the vote in addition to the atfirrnative vote otheiwise requIred of

the holders of shares representing majority of the voting power of each class or series affected by the amendment regarthess to

limitations or restnctions on the voting power thereof

IMPORTANT Failure to include any of the above information and submit with the proper fees may cause this
filing

to be rejected

Nevada sacretery of State Amend ProlN-Alter

This fomi must be accompanied by appropr7afe fees Re1sed 3.6.09



EXHIBIT 2.2



IL3Y-LAW.S

OF

CTiOVIFW INtERNATIONAL4 INC

NLVADA CORPORATION

ARIiIj1N

F1l

Section jjst1ifkc the registered office of liii mrporadon shall he in the Coumy

of Carson City SLate fNcvaii

SeLion .2 OtheiOf1ce The corporation may also have offices at such other places both

within and without the Staic ofNevada as the L3oard of Directors tray from iire to tinie determine or

the business vfthc corporation nay require

ARTICLE IWO

MEFTrNC 01 STOCKHOLDi2S

Section 2.1 Pae All annual rneetiags of the ockholdcrs shall he held at th registered o1I

of the corporauoo or at ucb other pbLco within oi without the State oficvath4 th dircturs shall

detemiine Spchil mcotins of the stockholders may be held at auch time and place within or

without ho St of Nevada as shal be Mated in the nuiicc of the nlcclrng or in duly executed

wajvcr ol 000CC thercol

Scttinrt \nn4Ltjeeufl to thstinmt unt1n lii Lontrafl the \rUcJos 1h

corporaton annual ntcctins of the stoekhukkr h1 each ar in which they are actuaUy held

be within five months of the corporatkm nd or at such other time as may set by the Roard

of Directors from tune to time The Drecors thei dkcratin mar detennine not to hold an

annual meeting of the stckbot unless iokhoder specifically requests iiceting At each

meeting the stokh1durs thall elect by vote nurd of Directors arid transact such other ricas as

maY properly be brought betore the mCetin

Section 2.3 Special jjit1 Special meeuns of the stockholders for arty puepose or purposo

unless otherwise prescribcd by statOtC or by the Articles of incorporation may be ciled by ilic

President or tlw Sccrelary resolution of the l3oard of Directors or at the request in writing ni

stoekhuldur ciwnitu ii niajority in amoum of the emire capital stuck of ili eorpontion issued nd

ouuianding rd enthied to vote Such request shall suuc the rose ci the propoed meeting



Soctun 24 eUfl5 5h.JJ rjnOt fzC h% tlc

lrcdcrt or ViteIctu1 the cetry or oa Asssufflt SecrrtMy or suh oth.r pcron

persons the dtcr5 sbafl cgn Soc nooe iiiJ ah the pirp so or pcs for wJ iJc

eetir called and the tmc nd the pace hich rncy be idor without this Sc her it

be hthl Copy oich tCC siWi bo CthCTQtVC7etJ r$OIh chaiI be Th0t041

prepaid caeh kloider ol ecoro illed me at such nectin wt ess than tn rr nitc thar

ct ah ng rrn saJJ cd toJJ hei id

appeati upon the records of.ie corporation and upon sttch md hog of atty such notice the servtcc

hCto2J be cnpLee aud the rimr uVC co hafl begi to run Lozr ae uxit whrth suoh

notice is deposhed in the mall fdr tranasion to such stockholder 1ersonal delivery ol any such

to iLcer of opoIaiion 0r455 iaxkr to any mler of pr eritp JjalJ n.nntc

del of such notice to such corp rtioi assuciation or partnership In the event nfthe transfer ot

aloe3 afior delivery oLsuci nolhe Ld and prior to the old of thc nwctJn ii hal not he nrv
to deiver or ruait norce fihc meeting to the transforee

Section 2.5 Purooses etinns usiness ansacted at anv special meeting of stockhoder

shall be ihrited the putpusos stated in the note

Section 2$ QQjji Two hoders of stock whth is issued end outstandh and tied to veto

thereat prcsen in crsoi or reresentd prory shall corirtitute quorum at all eurts of io

stockhldcrs thr th transactOr o1buiness exeep as otherwise provided statutt or by the knicks

of incorporation If howover such 4uorurn thall not be present or represented at tymeeting of the

stockholders the stukholders entitled to vote thereat prcsent tu person or represented by proxy

shall hee power to adjourn the meeting 1mm time to lime without notice other than ainounoeruen

at the meeting until quorum shall bept esern or cpresented At such uroe meeiin at which

quorum shalt be prescilt or represented any business may be transacted whiI might have been

transacted at the meeting as originally noucd

Section 2.7 jj When juorum present or represented at any meeting the vote of the

holdora of majority of the stock haviu voting power present Lu person or represented by prox

shall be sufIcicnt to elect dirctors or to decide any questions brought before nicenn unlcss

the question one upon which by express provision of the statutes or of the Ariclcs of

Incorporation different vote is repeiied it which cese such express provision shall go era and

ContrO the deciinn of seth question

Section Share Vtin Each stockholder record otthe corporation shall he enutied at each

uteeting ofsiockhtders to onC vote for each share of stock tandin in hi name on th hooks of the

corporatain Upon the demand of any ctholder the vote directars and the Vtc upon coy

question before th ineetng shall be by baUm

Section 2.9 At any icettn of the stockholders nov ttkheldcr may be represented and

vole by pro or pioies appintd by an instrumel in writing In the ever that arty Snail

instruments ri writine haIl designate tnn or more peisonf to ati as proxies niniority of SUCh



pelcfl rrt oniv ot sen rhcw rei ce shai 3ivt

exertiv all ih pchsctscorferrcd by such writun fltrumeai uoan ii of the ersons so dcgr.ited

ttnles the fl flffnOn shall at ivise pride No proxy or power of attorney to vote shail used to

vOte tine itha stokhakers uncss sball hie bccn tflod the wretarv oft rneetut

whex recuired iho in toTs ofeloction Afl questions reedn the quathcatien ofvocrs the

validity of proxic atd the ztatte rejection utcs lndt he Uceided by the inspectors of

eleetion ho shall he appointed by the Board of Drccor or cot so appointed then by the

presiding uflicc ul the oteeting

Se.ocn Vri en Cri en ii of \ti111g fl iii ta li vote at

the si khotders at rneetintj 1nl taken without meeting if authorized by the tPron concern at

ioekhoidcrs hokiin at leasta majorityofthe voting power nnks the rvkios oftic statues orof

the Artsn rpeanart rcqure greater proportion of Oin povet to authorizO such action In

which caxe such greater proportian of written consenis laill be requned

ARTIClE IL-IREE

IEREC1ORS

Section Powers le business ofthe corporrrriacI shall ix iaed by io Raard ot ctors

which may exercise all such puwcr of thc corporation and do all such lawM acts rind things as are

not by statute or by the Articcs of Incorporation or by there Bylaws directed or required to be

exercised or ttoiio the stuck aiideis

Section 12 Number of jirectors The number fdirethirs which shall eonstitutC the whciie board

shall be three The nUTTibCT of directors iraiv tnn ttme time be increased or dcrcasod to not

less than one nor mOre lian liheen by actionot the Doat of Directors The dirtctors shall healcetod

ci tli annual taceting of the stockholders and except as provided in Section utihi Artile each

director cected stiall hold office until his successor is cicetud and qualified Directors need not be

stockholders

Section 33 Vpcaxicie Vttcanicics in the Board olDireetur neludin those caused by an increase

in the number of directors may be fillcd by majority ot the remaining directors though less than

quorum or by sole rcmainin director and each threct Or so elected shall hold office until his

SUCCCsOT is elected an annual or ecial meeting of the stockholders The holders of two

thirds of the outstanthn hiues ci icck entitled to vote may at any time peremptordy terminate the

term of citlice of all or any of the dtrectors by vote at meeting celled for such purpose by

written statement tile with the secretary or in his absence with any other ijifkcr Such enioval

shall be effective immediately even isuceessors arc not elected imultanceusly and the vacancteS

on the Board of Directora resultw iherebom shalt be lilted only by the stockholders

vacanc or vacancies in the Board of reetors shalt be deemed to exist in case of the

dcath resintoe or removal of row directors or if the authorized number ofdirecwrs be IacreaeL



or if lu iekhcldrs fait annual or pcci n1enn 01 ockiu1dcr at which any director

directors are eieicd to elect the tUl uthuriiCd number of dirctor to he toted for that meeting

The stoekholdcr mv elect direcwr or diectcrs at any time lifl anyvacancy or vacanc

not filled Iiy the direct the ard fDirocars aCCCPIS the igr3X tf dixcwr rerdereJ

take etiect at future time the Board or the iekiotdcrs shaJ have pocr to elect successor to

oke ntfce when the rindnaeiori is to become cl1actie

reduction of the tiioriLed number of dirte or shil ha th effect of remin nnv

director prior
to the expiration

eru of oflive

ARLFOUR

jTlNJLQF

section 4.1 Pjç Regular mcci of the Board of Direcor bul1 he held at any place

within or without the State whieh has been designated from time Lime by resolution of the Boird

or by writiCO consent all members of the Board In the ebsence of such designatioi reuhir

meethts shall he held at the registered oCher 1die corporation Special meetings uliha Board ma

be hold either ut place sc designated the registered ofiice

Section .2 lte first meeting of each neIy elted Board of Directors

shall be held immediately lll wine the ad ournment ofthe rneutin ofstokholders and at the phire

thereof notice of such mcotin SII.LI be necessary to he dimetor itt order tegaily to

the mectin provided quorum be present
In the event such meeting is not so held the meeting

rrav he held at such time and place as hati he specitied
ln notIce given as hereinafler provided tor

spectal meetingS of the Board of DireeLors

Sectrn jt 141 Mectmgc Rcguiarr ecurgs the Budrd o1Dirctors imr he

ithout L.il ut at such time nc at ch 1ice as shall Ir onie It me be hec ann

detvrmined by th Board ot Directors

Section 44 Special \ieetings ot the hoard of Directors may he called

by the Cit airman or the President or by in Vic-Presdent or by any two dirccors

Wri ticr notice the tauC and place fpecial mcctings shall be delivered personally to each

duectot sent to each direvtor 1nil or tiher for of tea comn uajcanon charr prepid

addressed to him at his address as is shonri upon the records or is nd readily asccrtuinablc at the

place in which the meetings of the dirccttrs are regularly held in case such notice it mailed or

teIeraphed it shall he deposited
in the tiiiftd States mail or deiicrod through the telegraph

company at least fon -ci ght
hours prior to the time of the holding ufilie meeting In case suen

notice ts delivered ns sboe pmvidcd it shall he Sc delivered at least twenty.tbur 24 hours prior to



the time of the holdwg thc mthng Such mdin ie1ographin dcl as above provided

shall be due legal and personal nottee to such direelor

Section 4f Notice Notice of the tmu nd placc ofholdin ao adjowned ti etin need

not be givon to the nbs.cm chrectrs if the time and place be fixed at the meeting adoumed

Section Wacr Flic transactions of
any rneetin of the Board of Directors however

ealkd and noticed at wheevcr held thaJl be as valid as though had at meeting duly held atier

regular call and notce if tuorum be present arid if either before or after lhc roeto ng each of the

directors not presem sinns written waiver of notice or consent to holding such toi ng or

approval of the tmiinute thereof All such waivers consents or approvals shall be f1ed with the

corporate records or made part of the minutes of the meeting

Section 47 Ouctntm niajority of the authoriicd number ofdircctors shall be iessary
to constitute quorum for thc transaction ulbusincss except to adjourn iwreinaltcr provided

Evory act or decision done or made by majority of the directors present at tneetirt duty hcld

which quorum present shall be regarded as the act ol the Board of Directors unless greater

number be required by taw or by the Arttcles of Incorporation Any action of miority although

not at regularly called meeting and the record thereof if assented to in writing by of the other

members of the board shall be as valid and effective in all respects as if passed by the Board in

reguar meeting

Section Adjujmnent quorum of the directors may adjaur any dirceLors inccim

to meet again at stated day and hour provided however that in the absence of quorum
majority of the directors present at any directors meeting either regular or spectaI may adjourn from

time to limo until the time ficd for the next regular meeting of the Board

AkliCLE IIVE

COMMI ilIES OF DlRECTOl

Section 51 Pywer to Desi.g- The Board of Directors may by resolution adopted by

majority of ibe whole Board designate one or mare committees of the corporation which to the

extent provided in the resolution shalt have and may exercise the power of the Board of Directors in

the management ol toe bt.smess and aflarr of ins corpi utarn may ha power to authorize the

seal of the corporation to be affixed to all papers which may require it althnuh nothing in these By
Laws shall be deemed to create such requirement Such comniittee or committees shall have such

name or names as may be deienrined from time to time by the Board of Directors The members of

any such cotnriuttee present at any meetng and ran diaqualilied li-urn voting may whether or not

they constitute quorum unontmously appcuni another tncmberof the Board ufDirectors to act at

the meeting in the place of any absent or disqualihed member Al rueetim_s of such committees

majority of the members or ahernate members hatt constitute quorum far the transaction of



husins nd the te1 of majority of the members or hcmate hes ny teeing at

thcr is quorun shl he ie .et .Nhe eommtttee

Section keuIa \iuiu Tin sh1 Lep roi at intnutc at teir

pracccdirgs nd report the same to the Board oiDireciors

Secflon 53 \rftien Conseit Any action required oroerinitled be nkrn at any rreetina

of the Board of Ltreciars or of atw committee thereof may he taken without meeting if written

conseni thareto is signed by all members of the Boad vlDireetors or ofuch committee the case

mey be and such written conaent is 1iLd wOh the minutes of proceedings the Board or committee

COMPENSATIONQF DIREC FURS

Section 6.1 Ucmpeuiun The directors may be paid their expcnscs of attendance at

each nnetin the Board of Directors and may be paid fixed sum for attenthmcc at each meeting

of the Board oiIireeiors or stated salary as director No mch payment shall preclude any director

from serving the corporailon in any other capacity and receiving cwnpcntion therefor Mexm of

special Or strtding comrntttees may be al kwod like reimbursement and itpcnsation for attending

comnittee mcetl ng

NoTICES

Section 7.1 No ice Notices to directors and stnckhoidcrs shall be in witkg and delivered

peronaily or malkd to the dircelors or stockholders at theiraddreites appearing on the books oithe

corporation Notice by wcil thaH be deemed to be gi\en at the ime when the sanie sliadi be mailed

Notice to directors may also be given by telegram

Section 7.2 Consent Whenever aI parties entitled to vote at any meeting whether of

directors or smckhoklers consent eitherbv writing on the records of tiw rneedng or filed with the

secretary or by presence at such meeting and unil consent ntred on the minutes or by taldn part

in the deliberations at ueh meeting without oh eCticm thc doirgs of such nieetings shall be as valid

as if had at meetir regularly called utd noticed and ii such meeting any business niy be

transaeied hich is not excepted from the written consent or to the considercniini uf whIch no

objeettoti for want of tvti.ce is mv.ade at die aM fo atmt ct

of such consent provided quorum was present at such meeting the proceedings of said meeting

may be ratified and ajipmve and rendered likewise valid and the irregularity or defect therein waived

ttmng ined imes riauig
the ugh to ot such meeting dud sjch conseir or

approval efstoclthalder may be proxy or attorney hut nil such proxies and powers ouorrtev must

be an writing



Section 73 Wavcr of Nolice Whenever an notice watcver is required to he iren

urtder the provisions of the statutes of the Articks oihcorporation or of these 3yiaws

thereof in writing sineci by the
person or persons enttled to said nouc whether before or afler ihc

trme stated therein shall be deemed equivalent thereto

ARTILLC EiGl1

Sccion Apoointment of Officers The officers of the corporation shall be choswi by

the Board of Dijectors and haU PrcidonL Seerciory in Treasurer Any person may hold

two or more offices

Section 82 Time ofA ohtrnrnt The Board of Directors at its first meein ufler cwh

unnal 3flectul OtokhokIer hafl choc Chairmin of the Board who shall be director and

shah choose President Secretary and Treasurer none of whom nned be directors

Section Alitionat Oifier Thc Board of Directors may appoint \Cimnof
the ioard ViCC-Lesidents and otie or more AoiiNtnn Secrctrie and Assistant and such

other officers and atents as it shah deem necessary who shall bold iheir offices for such terms and

shall exercise such powers and perform 5uch duties as shall be determined from limo to time by the

Board of Directors

Section 84 The saiarirs and compensattorl of aflotheers ot the rpomtion shall

fiNed the Board of Directors

Section .5 Vaicic The officers of the corportltiori shall hold office at the plesure af

the Board olDirectors Any officer electe4 or appointed by the Board niDirectois may be removed

at any time by ihe Board of Directors Any vacancy occurring in any office of the corporation by

deati resignation iemovid or ctherwisc shall be flfled by the Board of Direchw

Section 8.6 Lhairman of the Board The jjr ofth.BoardJ shall preskle at meetings

of the stockholders and the Board offlircetors and shah see that all orders and resolutions of thc

Board of Directors are canled into effect

Seclion \uhairmaji lheVtce_Lhoinmtnhall tthunbacnu rdisahiiitvofthe

Chairman of the Board perform the duties and eercise the powers of the Chakman of the oard and

shall perform such other duties as the Board of Directors may Iron ume to ume prescribe

Scetion L8 President The President shall be the ehiefexceutive irncer of the corporation

and shall have active naemtiit of the busmess of the corpration
He shall execute on behalf at

the corporation all instrwncatS uuiring such execution ecept to the exteat the signing and



execiition ihcrenf shall expr sly desigr.ated ny ie Board of Directors to cnm ulher otfThr or

agent
of the corparatk1L

Sccticm jPrcsit The Yicc-ceident shall act under the drechon znc

PeidcU and in irs rick ôtsa oI ncTrcs reorrn the iie \er1cc

powers of the rosident They shall perform such other duties and have such ether powers as the

President or the Loard of Direcinr may on time to time presribe he Board of Directors ma

designate one or more Executive Vice-Presidents or nmy otherwise specify the order of strrority of

the Vice-Presidertts The duties and piwers
of the President shall descend to the Vice-PreodenL

such specified eider cl ser narit

Soriiorr ccretarv Fhe Secriry slml net wider the thiection of the President

Subect to the direelinn nf the President he shall attend all mCetin5 of the Board of jTJirctors and all

meetings of the stockholders and record the praceediri.s He shall erflrm like duties for the

standing committees when requEed Ho shall çve or cause to be given notice elali meetings of the

stockhaIder and special meetings of the Board of rectors and shall perform such other tint js as

may be prescribed by the President or the Biud of Directors

Section Astistant Secretaries The Msistapt Secrete shi1l act under the direction

ul the President In order of their scnioriy unless otherwise determined by the President or the

Board of Directors thes shall in the absence or disahility of the Sccreur perform the duiiei and

exercise the powers of the Secretary They shall per1rm such other duties and havc such other

powers as the President or the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe

Scctie treurer The Tjcr shall act under the dtrctiomm of the President

Subject to the direelion of the President he shall have custody of the corporate fluids and securities

and shall keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements books bclonicr to the

corporation and shall dcposlt nil monies and other valuable clihots in the name and to the credit of

the corporation in such depositoncs as may be desinatcd by the Board of Diruciors He shall

disburse the ftuds olihe eorporatiOfl as may he ordered by the President or the Board ulDircctors

taking proper vouchers ihr such disbursements and shall rendcr Lu the President and the fnard of

Directors at it regular meetings or when the Board of Directors so rvtjuires an account of all his

transactions as Treasurer and of the financial nditin of the corporatiati

Section 13 Surely Ifrequired by the Board olDirectors he shall give the corporation

bond in such sum and with such sureties as shall be sutisiaclory to the Ioard of Directors for the

fa1hfet performance of the duties of his office and for the restoratuin to the cetiorution in ease of

hms death resignation retirement or removal from the office of all books pipers
vouchers money

and other property
nf whatever kind in his possession or under his conirol hnlangtng to the

corporation

Section 8.14 AsjtttTesprer lhe As iaanl Treasur if one is appointed in the order

of their seniority unless ofh wise determined by the Prcsidcnt or the Board of Dircetmn shall in
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the absence or ah1itv of the Treasurer perform Ile duties and exercise the puwer ct th

Ercasurer They hi1 pci form such other dutes nd have such tnhcr powers as the President or the

3nard of Directors mae from time to tinle prescrthc

E\RTiCLEJNL

CERTUICATES OFIXK

Section 91 re Certitjçates Every stockholder shall he entitled to have certificate

signed an ih Nesident Vice tid nl reasurer As slant easurer Secrcnr-y

AssistanT Secretary of the rporattott ce Fin the number of itarcs owned by hit. lu thc

corporation If the corporation
hai1 be authorized to suid more than one cIais ulsiock or more

than one series of ar class the designations preferences and relative participadn optiona or

other speciul riHs oithe various clasea nistuck or series thereutwid the qualification-c imitaijon

or restrictions of such ribts shall be set forth in lull or summarized on the face or boek of the

curtictcate whi.ch the ucput3 ott sb.aU issuct to rtt511d\

Section Iranslet AnLs Ifa certificate is uned transter acnt other than the

corporation or its employees or by registrar other than the corporation or its employees the

signatures o9the ofliecrs oithe corporation may be facsimiles In case ally officer wh has qned or

ace shat cc to stch ftcer

such certificate is issued such certificate may be issued with the same effect as thunh the person

had not ceased to be such officer The seal of the corporation or facsimile thereof may but nced

not be affixed to eertjflcaes of stock

Seatton the oai nt IYrettors flOW

certificate or certificates be issued in place of i.my certificate or certificates theretofrc issued by

corporation alleged tu huve been lost ci destroyed upon the making fn affidavt to that flici by

the person claiming the certificate of stock to be lost or destroyed \Vhen authorizing sixh issue

new certitlcnttr or eertjflcates the uird of Directon may in its discretion and as conditiu

tr teteoi he oer of lost or estroyed certificate or

certificates or his lcii repr entatioe to advertise the sanle iii 14i eb manreras it shaH require tmdor

give the
corpcraton

bond suth sum it may directa indemnity ag8inst any claim that may he

iwide against the corporotioO with respect to the certificate alleged to have been lost or destroyed

teeiiun 9.4 mreTransfers Upon sunenôLr to the corporatinu or the transfer ageot of the

corporation of certificate for shares daly endorsed or accompanied by proper evidence of

succession assignment or authority to transfer it shall be the duty of the orporatioai if is satisfied

that CII provisions of the lows and regulations applicable Ic the corporation regnardin transfer and

OWnerShip of shares have been complied with to issue new certihcate to the person entitled

Thereo cancc the old certificate and record the transaction upon its boths sThere certificates or
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shares jRUCd ithou re srraica unde tH Sccuritic At i$ are surrendered oih corporralon

or the transki qent of the corporaticni fir iranfir the carporaitn hall not transfer the shares

repiaseuted thereby until it sansfed that the transfer nile ii arcordance with the Socurites Act

ot 1933 eni iiptofl
from nsgIstratIcn thereiridcr such eguiaiion at Rule 144 and ha

SLSO satstied itself that the owner lia coetplted with all aliplieahc laws statutes and reguatiLus

including where tppticablc Regulations Dand and Rule i44

Section 95 iShar bolder The Board of Directors may lix in aivance dru net

exceeding sixty 1O days nor lcts thom ten 10 days preceding the tiale of any meeting of

stockholders or the date for the paynicut of an dividend the date for the all mru of rigtns er

the date when any change orconversiori or exthange capital ioclc shall go into effocL or date in

connection with obtaining the cOnSent otentitled to noticO of and to vote at any such meeting and

any adjournment thereor or entitle to receive payment cfany such dividend or to give such çojCnt

ad in wch case such stoukb.oldrs and onLy such stockhoideis as shall be stockhotdeo oCtecrd on

the date so fixed hal1 ha entitled to nctice ciF and to vote at such rncetin or any adjournment

thereof oi to receive payment olsuch dividnd or to receive such allotmant of rights or to exercise

such rights or to flve such consent as ihe case may be notwtthstandm any
transfer of any stock on

the huoks oI the cororation after any such record dated fixed as aforesaid

Section 9i htolders Rn The roeporuliuni shall be eniitkd to recogmze the

person reisered on in hooks as the oner of shares to be the exc.lusve owisor Ibr all purposes

including voting snd dividends arid the corporation dill net be bound to recognize any equitable or

other claim to or interest iii such harr or shares on the part of any other person whether or not it

shall have express or other notice theraoL except as odiarwise pvided Ii the laws at Nevada

I1cEEN

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 10.1 Jjvidcnds Dividend upon the capital stock of the eogporathrn shject to the

provisions af the Articles of Incorporation if any may be declasad by the Board of Dirctors at any

Or svecs roeeti$ pursoant to tv tends ivay be paid in ircse ir prOperly 1w

of the capital stock subject to the provisions of the Articles of incorporation

Section 10.2 rscs Fkrore payment of any dividend there mar be set aside out olany

funds of the corporation available fdr dlvidcnd such sum or sums asthe directors from time to time

in their atsotutc discretion think proper as rosere or reserves to meet contingencies or for

equaPizing dieidends or for repairing or mantainin any propert of the corporation or for such other

uzçosc the directoc shall think conthiat.ive to the erest of the ceporation and the dit

inity modify or abolish any such reserve in the manner in whch it was created
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Section Chie AU ehe1 or demands fr money an notes of the oxrdon
shall be signed by such oflocr or otlicers or such other

person or persons as the Roard of loecers

may from time to time ate
Section 1L4 hscai Year The fiscal varnithc corporatio shall he fixed resclutin of

the Board of Drectors

SCCLiOn 1O corit Seal Thc eornration nw or may not have corporate seaL as

nmy trom lime to iine he determined by nuiifl of the Board of Directors Ito cej-rorate ea1

adopted it .chaU hooc inscribed thcrca tbe iam of the Corporation and iho words Uorrnrtte

Seals0 and flNevadsft The seal ma he used by causing itor facsimile thereof to he tmprossed or

or in any anoer rwed It the ccation ha.s ea1 that set to

binding upon the corporatiin any signAture of director or olficeL

ARTCLE iAV

as or party or is to made party

action sun or pr eding whethe cvih cnmrnal initrative or investigative by reason of the

fact that he or person of whom he is the legal representative or was hreclor or officer otthe

coporation or wes crving at the ie4uest of the corporation or for ts benefit director or

ofictr of another corporation or as dllS pxeserthnive iii tnership joint venture uusi or other

enterprise shalt be indemnified and held harmless to the fullest extent legally perrntssilk under ih

General Corporation 1.aw of the State oiNevnda from time Lu time against all expenses liability and

loss including 0ttorneyfs 1es judgements flncs and amoun.s paid or to be paid in settlement

reasouiaby incurred or suf1red hint itt conneetion tnerewith The expenses of officers and

directors incurred in detnditg ivil or criminal action suit or proceeding must paid by the

corporation as they are ineurred and jri advance of the fino dispvsitin of the action suit

proceeding upon receipt of an undertaiing by or on behalf of the director or officer to repay the

amount lilt is ultimately determined by court of competcol urisdiction that is not entitled to

indemnified by the corporation Such iht of indenmilication shall be contract right whtch may

be euIbrced in iitiy mituicr desired by such person Such right of indemnificataso xhall not be

exclusivc of any zher riht which such directors officers or repraentative may have or hcreafter

acquire and withoul limitiog the cnorolity of 5uch statemeot they shail be entitled to their

respooive rights of indemnitieatin tinder any hylaw agreement vote o1stockholdrs provision ot

law or otherwise as well as their rights under this Article Such rght of indemnification shall not

extend to liability ofo director under the Securities Act ofi 933 where in the opinion of the SFC it

would be contrary to public policy to indemnify dreeiOr

The Board at Tirectors may cause the aurportition to parchse and maintain insurance on

behalfofany person who is or was dmrector or Officer of the corporation or is or was serving at the



requ pfihc corçorat dtor cr ofticer ofa ohr corporauin or its repre.s tniive

prnersbipjnint venture erutor other enterprise aaum ny liability asnrtcd against sioh person

an thaurrl in av such ccpcity or artsint out of sie aus whether or nct the oorpor on wouht

have the powcr to indemnfv uch person

Th of ictet tj on .o tw icipt
thev Lw epec

indenmticalin arid ma anicrid these and szdi Pvlaws to nrnvte at alt times the

ndecaon permitted iythc General Corporation Law of the State ofNtvada

I1CLI TWEYE

MLME1Th

Section 12.1 Shaehoider The Bybws nay be amended by majorily vote all the

stock isatied and outstcrnling and etit1ed vote at any anrmal or speciJ meeting of the

to arnrs sIzM kcn coManei i% the noske of the

rnectmg

Section 22 Dv rd of jeeIors The Briard of Directors by majority vte of th

whole Bord at any mectin may aniend the Bylaws inciidio Bylaws adopted by stockholders

but the stockholders may from time to time specify particur provisions othe L3ylaws which shall

riot be amcnded by the Board of Diriewrs

APPROVD AND ArOPTCD effective the 25th day otMarch 700$

Sereiary



EXHIBIT 4.1

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

ActionView International Inc

Gentlemen

Purchase Subject to the terms and conditions hereof the Undersigned hereby irrevocably subscribes to purchase certain

number of shares of common stock of ActionView Inc the Company at the purchase price hereinbelow indicated and

pursuant to the terms and conditions set for in Form 1-A with its accompanying Exhibits as filed by the Company The

Undersigned understands that the common shares will not be registered or qualified under federal or state securities laws in

reliance upon exemptions therefrom The Undersigned makes the following representations for the purpose of inducing the

Corporation to permit the Undersigned to acquire the common shares for which the Undersigned hereby subscribes

further represent and warrant to the COMPANY as follows

The Companys Right to Accept or Reiect The Undersigned acknowledges that the Company reserves the right to accept

or reject any Subscription in its sole discretion in whole or in part

Review of Risk Factors By execution of this Subscription Agreement the Undersigned acknowledges having read

understood and agreed to the provisions contained herein and in the Risk Factors contained in the ActionView Form I-A

with its associated Offering Circular the Form I-A

Representations and Warranties The Undersigned hereby makes the following representations
and warranties to the

Corporation

3.1 The Undersigned has received and carefully reviewed the Form I-A

3.2 The Undersigned has had reasonable opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company

and its officers and all such questions
have been answered to the full satisfaction of the Undersigned No oral representation

has been made or oral information furnished to the Undersigned in connection with the offering which was in any way

inconsistent with the Risk Factors At no time was the Undersigned presented with or solicited by any leaflet public

promotional meeting circular newspaper or magazine article radio or television advertisement or any other form of

general advertising or solicitation

3.3 The Undersigned has the knowledge and experience in financial and business matters so as to enable the

Undersigned to evaluate the merits and risks of the investment represented by the offering The Undersigned recognizes that

an investment in the offering involves special risks including those set forth in the Risk Factors

3.4 The Undersigned is acquiring the common shares for the Undersigneds own account or the one or more

fiduciary accounts over which the Undersigned has sole investment discretion The Undersigned is acquiring such common

shares without view to and not for resale in connection with distribution of the common shares within the meaning of

the Securities Act of 1933 as amended 1933 Act The Undersigned hereby covenants and agrees
that the Undersigned

shall not sell any of the common shares in violation of the 1933 Act

3.5 The Undersigned understands that the common shares are not being registered under the 1933 Act or qualified

under any state securities laws The Undersigned agrees not to transfer any of such securities unless such transfer has been

registered under the 1933 Act and qualified under applicable state securities laws or unless in the opinion of transferors

counsel satisfactory to the Company such transaction is exempt from registration under the Act and qualification under

any applicable
state securities laws The Undersigned understands that the availability of an exemption in the future will

depend in part upon circumstances outside of the control of the Undersigned

3.6 The Undersigned further certifies and acknowledges as follows



The Undersigned has adequate means of providing for the Undersigneds current needs and possible personal

contingencies and the Undersigned has no need for liquidity of the Undersigneds investment in the common shares

The Undersigned has net worth sufficient to bear the risk of losing the Undersigneds entire investment

further each and every representation set forth herein is true and correct and

The Undersigned does not have an overall commitment to non-readily marketable investments which is

disproportionate
to the Undersigneds net worth and the investment subscribed for herein will not cause such overall

commitment to become excessive

3.7 The address set forth herein is the Undersigneds true and correct residence and the Undersigned has no present

intention of becoming resident of any other state or jurisdiction

3.8 It has never been guaranteed or warranted to the Undersigned by the Corporation its officers or directors or by

any other person expressly or by implication
that

The Undersigned will receive any approximate or exact amount of return or other type of consideration profit

or loss as result of an investment in the common shares or

the past performance or experience on the part of the Corporation any director officer or any affiliate will in

any way indicate or predict the results of the ownership of the common shares or of the overall success of the Company

3.9 In the event that the Undersigned is an individual the Undersigned represents that he or she is over twenty-one

21 years of age and is bona fide citizen or permanent resident of the United States

3.10 If the Undersigned is more than one person the obligations of the Undersigned shall be joint and severable

and the representations and warranties herein contained shall be deemed or be made by and to be binding upon such person

and ownership of the common shares subscribed by the Undersigned shall be as set forth on the Subscription Agreement

Signature Page

3.1 If the Undersigned is the trustee of revocable inter vivos trust the Undersigned represents
that he or she is

the sole and true party
in interest and is acquiring the common shares for the account of revocable trust of which he or she

and/or other members of his or her immediate family are the sole beneficiaries during his or their lifetimes

3.12 In the event that the Undersigned is signing on behalf of trust the Undersigned is authorized and

otherwise duly qualified to purchase and hold the common shares has its principal place of business at its residence

address set forth on the signature page hereof has not been formed for the specific purpose
of acquiring the common

shares The person executing this Subscription Agreement and all other documents related to the Offering hereby represents

that such person
is duly authorized to execute all such documents on behalf of the entity IF THE UNDERSIGNED IS ONE

OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ENTITIES IT HEREBY AGREES TO SUPPLY ANY ADDITIONAL WRITTEN

INFORMATION THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE COMPANY

3.13 If there should be any adverse change in the representations and information set forth herein prior to the

Companys acceptance or rejection of this Subscription the Undersigned will immediately notify the Company of such

change

3.14 The Undersigned realizes that this Subscription Agreement does not constitute an offer by the Company to sell

common shares but is merely request for information The Undersigned understands that the Company reserves the right to

reject subscriptions in whole or in part

3.15 The Undersigned represents
that the only consideration given for payment of the common shares is as set forth

in this Agreement

3.16 At the request
of the Company the Undersigned will promptly execute such other instrument or documents as

may be reasonably required in connection with the purchase of the common shares The Undersigned hereby agrees that the



representations
and warranties set forth in this Subscription Agreement shall survive the acceptance

hereof by the Company

and shall be binding upon the heirs executors administrators successors and assigns to the Undersigned but that this

Subscription is not voluntarily transferable or assignable by the Undersigned This Subscription Agreement shall be

governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Utah

çgjstration

The Undersigned requests that and securities issued hereunder be registered with title to be held as follows

Individual Ownership

Tenants in Common Each Owner must sign

Community Property Both Spouses or both Partners must sign

Joint Tenants With Right of Survivorship Each Owner must sign

Trust

Separate Property

Acceptance

This Subscription is subject to final acceptance by the Company to be evidenced by the signature of an officer of

the Company as set forth on the Subscription Agreement Signature Page below

OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Undersigned has executed this Subscription Agreement as set forth below

PRINT NAME OF INVESTOR

By

Signature of Individual Date Social Security Number

Address

Telephone No _____________________

PRINT NAME OF SPOUSE/PARTNER

Signature of Spouse/Partner Date

TOTAL NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES ___________
MINIMUM PURCHASE PRICE IS $0.00125 PER SHARE MAXIMUM PURCHASE PRICE IS $0.10 PER SHARE

___________________________________

TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE

ACCEPTANCE

ACTION VIE INTERNATIONAL INC ACCEPTS THE SUBSCRIPTION HEREIN AS OF

Date

uT//oR f/El SIGNA TURE
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loikait/a
1750 Kettner Blvd Suite 416

San Diego CA 92101

Tel 702 275-2181

Fax 619 684-3512

john@dolkartlaw.com

March 72010

ActionView International Inc

29970 Technology Dr 203

Murrieta CA 92563

Re LeaI Opinion On AVEW Re2ulation Offering

To Whom It May Concern

have been asked to render an opinion pursuant to Regulation 17 CFR 230.251 et seq of the

Securities Act of 1933 More specifically the requesting party who is also the issuer is seeking

to raise capital by selling and issuing shares of common stock which are exempt from

registration under Section 3b of the 1933 Securities Act the 33 Act This particular

exemption is commonly referred to as Reg Filing and this opinion is intended to be limited

to the legality of the securities which are covered by the Offering Statement Form 1-A whether

they will when sold be legally issued fully paid and non-assessable

In this regard have carefully reviewed the forms and documents prepared by ActionView as

the Issuer which are to be filed with the SEC and which are required in order to be compliant

with Section 251 et seq of Regulation of the 33 Act The primary application form Form 1-

appears to be complete and all questions have been addressed by the applicant company

Further to complete the required documents pursuant to Reg have reviewed the Subscription

Agreement which is to be completed by any and all interested purchasers of the stock being

issued in this Reg offering and the exhibits listing the various amendments to the Articles of

Incorporation pertaining to numerous name changes from date of initial charter to the present

Additionally included with the filing and Offering Circular Form 1-A is the Amendment to the

Articles which increases the authorized capital stock of the company to 5050000000 shares

with 5000000000 being allocated to common shares and 50000000 allocated to Preferred

Shares

These documents forms and exhibits appear to satisfy the requirements pursuant to Regulation

Further the Securities Common Shares being made available for issuance under this Reg

offering and filing appear to have been properly authorized as reflected in the Certificate of

Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation After reviewing the corporate responses to

questions which have been addressed in the Offering Circular and accompanying exhibits to

Form 1-A it is my opinion that the securities being offered and made available for purchase have

been legally authorized and can be issued pursuant to the Reg Offering Circular when the

Offering Statement has been qualified and no delaying notations or other comments have been

received from the SEC When the Offering Circular is qualified and the requisite time has

passed since filing with no notations the shares will when sold pursuant to the executed

Subsription Agreements be legally issued fully paid and non-assessable

VEW Regulation Conditional Small Issues Exemption Page of



This legal opinion is limited only to the legality of the shares contemplated to be issued in

conjunction with the Reg offering of the Company and does not extend to the accuracy or

correctness of the responses of the Company to questions contained in the Form 1-A Offering

Circular All forms and exhibits have been completed and provided by the Company including

the Financial Statements as of December 31 2009 unaudited

The documents referenced in this opinion letter when filed with the SEC appear to satisfy all of

the requirements necessary to qualify for exemption from registration pursuant to Regulation

Rule 251 et seq of the 1933 Act Further in preparing this opinion have assumed the

authenticity of all documents provided to me and copies thereof In the absence of any delaying

notations or other comments forthcoming from the SEC the shares to be issued in conjunction

with this Offering will be legally issued notwithstanding the fact that they have not otherwise

been registered as public offering

This legal opinion has been prepared and issued only for the benefit of ActionView International

Inc and not for any other party or purpose This opinion can only be used by ActionView

International Inc and not for any other person or entity

Kind Regards

John Dolkart Jr Esq

AVEWRegulation Conditional Small Issues Exemption
of


